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Statement of Profit or Loss
for the period ended 3oth June 2024

INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC
Maonagement Account for the period ended 30th june 2074

In thousands of naira Notes  Unaudited Unavdited
30-lun-24 3o-Jun-23
Insurance revenue S 3,031,289 1,616,713
Insurance service expense 10 (427,034) (198,420)
Met expenses from reinsurance contracts held 11 (147,074) {84,484)
Insurance service result 2,457,181 1,333,809
Interest revenue calculated using the effective interest method a2 246,016 21,227
Other interest and similar income 12 3,087 )
Met gains on FVTPL investments 13 21,321 32,744
MNet investment income 272,244 53,972
Finance expenses from insurance contracts issued - «
Finance income from reinsurance contracts held . g
Met insurance finance expenses - ;
Met insurance and investment result 2,729,425 1,387,780
Other income 14 26,406 23,555
Credit loss Expense 15 (15,243) (22,980)
Other operating expenses iy (1,306,864} (B4 4,421)
Operating Profit/Loss 1,433,724 743,925
Other finance cost 16 (5,046,042) -
Profit before income tax (3,6212,318) 743,925
Income tax expense 321 {g7,533) (20,086)
Profit for the year (3,709,850) 723,839
Profit attributable to
Owners of the Company
Earnings per share
Easic earning per share (Kobo) 18 {28a) 1+t

The accounting policies and the accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.



Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the period ended 30th June 2024

fn thousands of naire Motes

Profit{({Loss) for the year

INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC

Maragement Account for the period ended 30th Jume 2024

30-Jun-z4

31-Mar-23

(3,709,850}

723,839

Items that may be reclassified to profit or loss

Met gains on investments in debt securities measured at FVOCI

Met gain/{loss) on equity instrument designated at fair value through
other compreheansive income

Met gains on investments in debt securities measured at FVOC]
reclassified to profit or loss on disposal

Finance expensas fram insurance contracts issued

Finznce income from reinsurance contracts held

Share of ather comprehensive income of associates and joint ventures
accounted for using the equity method

Income tax relating to these items

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Revaluation of land and buildings

Share of other comprehensive income of associates and joint venturas
accounted for using the equity method

Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligations, before rax
Income tax relating to these items

Other comprehensive income, net of tax

50,438

Total co murehensive income/ (loss) for the year

(3,659, 412)

'.-'13.3&

Total comprehensive income attributable to;
Owners of the Company

(3,850,412

723,839

The accounting policies and the accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements,



INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC
Management Account for the period ended 30th June 2024

Statement of Financial Position
As at 3o0th June 2024

Unaudited Audited
Note 30-Jun-24 31-Dec-23
In thousands of naira

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 20 6,239,688 4,401,203
Investment assets 21 4,447,025 4,238,806
Trade Receivables 22 165,868 8,640
Reinsurance contract assets 23 279,576 271,943
Other receivables and prepayments 24 254,324 278,495
Investment properties 25 6,387,746 6,373,615
Intangible assets 26 122,687 37,554
Property and equipment 27 862,105 780,526
Statutory deposit 28 322,500 322,500
Total assets 18,981,519 16,713,283
Liabilities and equity

Liabilities

Insurance contract liabilities 29 4,147,374 5,061,377
Trade payable 30 271,244 240,041
Provisions and other payables 31 1,613,077 1,922,209
Current income tax liabilities 32 495,978 398,445
Deferred tax liabilities 33 206,209 206,209
Lease obligations 34 23,331 43,389
Borrowings 35 14,868,259 9,826,151
Deposit for shares 36 7,066,041 5,066,041
Total liabilities 28,691,512 22,763,862
Equity

Share capital 37.1 642,042 642,042
Share premium 37.2 963,097 963,097
Statutory contingency reserve 38 2,821,299 2,745,448
Capital reserve 39 7,926,399 7,926,399
Property revaluation reserve 40 1,206,428 1,206,428
Fair value reserve 41 469,126 418,688
Accumulated losses 42 (23,738,383)  (29,952,681)

Non-controlling interest .
Total equity of the Company (9,709,993)  (6,050,579)

Total liabilities and equity 18,981,519 16,713,283

These financial statements were signed

o 1) e300

Uyi Osagie - — 0 Olasupo Sogelola
Chief Financial Officer Managing Director/CEO
FRC/2016/ICAN/ooooo015704 FRC/2016/ClIN/ooooo013713

The accounting policies and the accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements,
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INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLE
Monogement Account for the period ended 30th June 2024

Statement of Cash Flows
for the period ended 30th June 2024

Unaudited Audited
30-Jun-24 31-Dec-23
In thousands of naira Nete
Operating activities
Premium received from policy holders 23 2,371,142 5,119,082
Reinsurance premium paid 11 (169,725) 1335,374)
Minimurm ans Deposit Premium paid 8 {6,199) (18,250)
Commission received 8 19,636 36,278
Commission paid B (100,650) (117,401)
Maintenance cost paid 2] (504,193) (471,645)
Claims paid 8 (183,7449) (740,919)
Claims recoverable from re-insurers 8 9,384 190,236
Premium received in advance (34,059) 114,946
Other operating cash payments (1,462,672) (126,491)
Other operating income 26,406 38,39
Cash used in operating activities (34,678) 3,688,857
Income tax paid - (105,817)
__ Metcash used in oparating activities (34,678) 3,583,040
T inve sting activities
Furchase of property, plant and equipment 23 (244,151) (675,006)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 5,155 1178
Purchase of investment properties 21 (14,131} (12,302)
Purchase of Intangible assets (87,103) {26,715)
Dividend received 22 3,987 3,388
Interest received 0 246,936 169,938
"~ Purchase of treasury bill (3,614, 705)
T Disposal of iInvestment - 14,546
Cash provided by investing activities {89,3206) (4,145,768
Financing activities
Payment of lease liabilities (16,122) (37,537)
Receipts of Deposit for shares during the period 2,000,000 -
Interest paid (3,936) 18,677)
Repayment of depasit for shares - {250,300)
Cash used in financing activities 1,979,942 (296,514}
"~ Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents 1,855,958 (863,242)
"~ Cashand cash equivalents at beginning of the
year 4,401,204 5,254,685
Effect of foreign exchange differences 1,603 9,761
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period 6,258,765 4,401,204




INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC
Monagement Account for the perfod ended 30h fune 2024

Motes to the Financial Statements

1 General Information
The International Energy Insurance Pl (*the Company”) was incorporated as Migeria Exchange Insurance Limited on 26 March
1g6g. The name was changed to Mutual Life and General Insurance Limited in 1595, In 2000, the name of the Company was
changed to Global Assurance Limited. In 2003, the Company's name was changed te International Energy Insurance Limited
following the acquisition of 70% of the shares of Global Assurance Limited by 5KI Consult. The Company merged its operations
with Rivbank Insurance Limited on 30 Novermnber 2006 with the name of the combined business changing to International Energy
Insurance Plc,, thereafter; the Company was listed on the Migerian Stock Exchange in zoo7.

Following the acquisition of the majority shareholding by a group of investers - Morrenberger Investrment and Capital
Management Limited on October 8, 2021, the Company has sought and obtained the “No Objection” approval of NAICOM for the
100 ¥ equity stake of the company by Marrenberger Investment and Capital Management Limited. Morrenberger Investment and
Capital Management Limited has received all the necessary permissions from the Federal Competition and Consumer Protection
Commission (FCCPC), the Securities & Exchange Cornmission {SEC), the Mational Insurance Commission (MAICOM) and the
Mational Pension Commission (FENCOM) for the acquisition,

Principal activities

The activities of the Company include general insurance business with special focus on Ol and Energy. The activities include
insurance underwriting, claims administration and management of liquidity by investing the surplus in fixed depasits, bonds, hald
for trading and treasury bills.

Going concern

The Directors assess The Company's future performance and financial pesition on a going concern basis and have ne reason to
believe that the Company will not be a going concern in the year ahead. Far this reason, these financial staterments are prepared
on a going-concern basis.

2 Basis of accounting
2.1 Statement of compliance
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as issued by
the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB), The financial statements comply with the Companies and Allied Matters

Act of Nigeria, Financial Reporting Council of Migeria Act, the Insurance Act of Nigeria and relevant National Insurance
Commission (NAICOM) guidelines and circulars,

2.2 Going concern

These financial staterments have been prepared using appropriate accounting policies, supported by ressonable judgments and
estimates. The directors have a reasonable expectation, based on an appropriate assessment of comprehensive range of factors,
that the Cormpany has adequate resources to continue as going concern for the foreseeable future.

2.3 Functional and presentation currency
These financial staternents are presented in Nigerian Maira, which is the Campany’s functional and presentation currency. Except

as indicated, financial information presented in Maira has been rounded to the nearest thousand,
2.4 Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the valuation of investment
property, available-for-sale financial assets, insurance liabilities, and financial assets and liabilities designated at fair value.



INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC
Manogement Account for the period ended 30th June 2024

Motes to the Financial Statements

These financial statements have being prepared on the going concern basis, The Company has no intention or need to reduce
siibstantially its business operations.

2.5 Use of estimates and judgement

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRSs requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses, The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values of assets
and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ fram these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongaing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimate is revised, if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future
periods, if the revision affects both current and future periods. Information about significant areas of estimatian uncertainty and
critical judgements in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial
staternents are described in note to the financial statements below,

2.6 Regulatory autherity and financial reporting

The Company is regulated by the Mational Insurance Commission of Migeria (MAICOM) under the Mational Insurance Act of
Migeria. The Act specifies certain provisions which have impact on financial reporting as follows:

N Section 20 (1a) provides that provisions for unexpired risks shall be calculated on 3 time appartionment basis of the risks
accepted in the year;

(i) Section 20 (1b) requires provision for outstanding claims to be credited with an amount equal to the total estimated amount
of all outstanding claims with a further amount representing 1o percent of the estimated figure for outstanding claims in
respect of claims incurred but not reported at the end of the year under review;

(i) Sections 21 (1a) and 22 (1b) require maintenance of contingency reserves for general and life businesses respectively at
specified rates as set out under Note 3.25 to cover fluctuations in securities and variation in statistical estimates;

(V) section 24 requires the maintenance of a margin of solvency to be calculated in accordance with the Act;

(¥) section 20(3) requires insurance companies in Nigeria to deposit 10 percent of the minimum paid up share capital with the
Central Bank of Nigeria;

Vi) section z5 (1) requires an insurance company operating in Migeria to invest and hald invested in Migeria assets equivalent to
not less than the amount of policy holders’ funds in such accounts of the insurer.

(vii) However, section g of the Financial Reporting Council Act, 2011 (FRC Act) provides that in matters of financial reparting, if
there is any inconsistency between the FRC Act and other Acts which are |isted in section gg(a} of the FRC Act, the FRC Act
shall prevail. The Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria acting under the provisions of the FRC Act has promulgated IFRS as
the national financial reporting framewaork for Nigeria. Consequently, the following provision of the Mational Insurance Act,
2003 which conflict with the provisions of IFRS have not been adepted:



INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC
Monagement Account for the period ended 30th June 2024

Notes to the Financial Statements - (Continued)

3 Changes in accounting policies and disclosures
3.1 New and amended standards and interpretations

In these financial statements, the Company has applied IFRS 17 for the first time. The Company has not early adopted
any other standard, interpretation or amendment that has been issued but is not yet effective.

3.2 IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts
IFRS 17 replaces IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts for annual periods on or after 1 January 2023,

The Company has restated comparative information for 2022 applying the transitional provisions to IFRS 17. The nature
of the changes in accounting policies can be summarised, as follows:

3.2.1 Changes to classification and measurement
The adoption of IFRS 17 did not change the classification of the Company's insurance contracts.

The Company was previously permitted under IFRS 4 to continue accounting using its previous accounting policies,
However, IFRS 17 establishes specific principles for the recognition and measurement of insurance contracts issued and
reinsurance contracts held by the Company.

Under IFRS 17, the Company’s insurance contracts issued and reinsurance contracts held are all eligible to be measurad

by applying the PAA. The PAA simplifies the measurement of insurance contracts in comparison with the general model

in IFR5 17.

The measurement principles of the PAA differ from the ‘earned premium approach’ used by the Campany under IFRS 4

in the following key areas:

*  The liability for remaining coverage reflects premiums received less deferred insurance acquisition cash flows and
less amounts recognised in revenue for insurance services provided,

» Measurement of the liability for remaining coverage includes an adjustment for the time value of maney and the
effect of financial risk where the premium due date and the related period of services are more than 12 months
apart.

* Measurement of the liability for remaining coverage involves an explicit evaluation of risk adjustment for non-
financial risk when a group of contracts is onerous in order to calculate a loss component (previously these may have
formed part of the unexpired risk reserve provision).

* Measurement of the liability for incurred claims (previously claims outstanding and incurred-but-not reported (IBNR)
claims) is determined on a discounted probability-weighted expected value basis, and includes an explicit risk
adjustment for non-financial risk. The liability includes the Company’s obligation to pay other incurred insurance
BXpenses,

* Measurement of the asset for remaining coverage (reflecting reinsurance premiums paid for reinsurance held) is
adjusted to include & loss-recovery component to reflect the expected recovery of onerous contract losses where
such contracts reinsure onerous direct contracts.



INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLE
Management Account for the period ended 30th fune 2024

Notes to the Financial Statements - (Continued)

3

3.2.1

3.2.2

Changes in accounting policies and disclosures (continued)

Changes to classification and measurement (continued)

The Company allocates the acquisition cash flows to groups of insurance contracts issued or expected to be issved using
a systematic and rational basis. Insurance acquisition cash flows include those that are directly attributable to a group
and to future groups that are expected to arise from renewals of contracts in that group. Where such insurance
acquisition cash flows are paid (or where a liability has been recognised applying another IFRS standard) before the
related group of insurance contracts is recognised, an asset for insurance acquisition cash flows is recognised. When
insurance contracts are recognised, the related portion of the asset for insurance acquisition cash flows is derecognised
and subsumed into the measurement at initial recognition of the insurance liability for remaining coverage of the related

group.

Changes to presentation and disclosure

For presentation in the statement of financial position, the Company aggregates insurance and reinsurance contracts
issued and reinsurance contracts held, respectively and presents separately:

* Portfolios of insurance and reinsurance contracts issued that are assets,

* Portfolios of insurance and reinsurance contracts issued that are liabilities.

* Portfolios of reinsurance contracts held that are assets.

+ Portfolios of reinsurance contracts held that are liabilities.

The portfolios referred to above are those established at initial recognition in accordance with the IFRS 17 requirements.
Fortfolios of insurance contracts issued include any assets for insurance acquisition cash flows.

The line item descriptions in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income have been changed
significantly compared with last year, Previously, the Company reported the following line items:

* Gross premium income

* Reinsurance expenses

« Commission income

* Claims expenses

= Acquisition expenses

= Maintenance costs

Instead, IFRS 17 requires separate presentation of:

* |nsurance revenue

= Insurance service expenses

« Insurance finance income or expensas

*  Income or expenses from reinsurance contracts held

3.2.3 Transition

On transition date, 2 January zozz, the Company:
* Hasidentified, recognised and measured each group of insurance contracts as if IFRS 17 had always applied.
* Hasidentified, recognised and measured assets for insurance acquisition cash flows as if IFRS 17 has always applied.

However na recoverability assessment was performed before the transition date. At transition date, a recoverability
assessment was performed and no impairment loss was identified,

* Derecognised any existing balances that would not exist had IFRS 17 always applied.
= Recognised any resulting net difference in equity,
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Motes to the Financial Statements - Continued

INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSUIRANCE PLE
Managentent Account for the period ended 30th June 2024

5 Insurance operations
g1 summary of material accounting policies for insurance contracts
Summary of measurement approaches
The Company uses different measurement spproaches, depending on the type of contract, as follows:
Product classification Measurement model
Contract issued
Mon-fife insurance Insurance contracts PAA for policies Issued (with
coverage of one year or less)
Reinsurance contracts held
non-life third party liability — Reinsurance  contract PAA {with coverage of one year or
excess of loss reinsurance held less),
with  underlying groups  of
contracts
g.a.{a) Definition and classification
Insurance contracts are contracts under which the Company accepts significant insurance risk from a pelicyholder by
agresing to compensate the policyhalder if 2 specified uncertain future event adversely affects the policyholder,
In making this assessment, all substantive rights and obligations, including those arising fram law or regulation, are
considered on 2 contract-by-contract basis. The Company uses judgement to assess whether a contract transfers
insurance risk (that is, if there is a scenario with commercial substance in which the Company has the possibility of a
loss on a present value basis) and whether the accepted insurance risk is significant,
I the narmal course of business, the Company uses reinsurance to mitigate its risk exposures. A reinsurance contract
transfers significant risk If it transfers substantially all of the insurance risk resulting from the insured portion of the
underlying insurance contracts, even if it does not expose the reinsurer to the possibility of a significant loss,
All references to insurance contracts in these financial statements apply to insurance contracts isswed ar acquired,
reinsurance cantracts held and investment contracts with DPF, unless specifically stated otherwise,
g.d.4b)  Unit of account

The Company manages insurance contracts issued by product lines within an operating segment, where each prodisct
line includes contracts that are subject to similar risks. All insurance contracts within a product line represent a portfolio
of centracts. Each partfalio is further disaggregated into groups of contracts that are issued within 2 calendar year
(annual cohorts) and are: (i} cantracts that are anerous at initial recognition; (i) contracts that at initial recognition have
no significant passibility of becoming onerous subsequently; or (iil) a group of remaining contracts. These groups
represent the level of aggregation at which insurance contracts are initially recognised and measured. Such groups are
not subseguently reconsidered.

For each portfelio of contracts, the Company determines the appropriate level at which reasonable and supportable
infarmation is available, to assess whether these contracts are ansrous at initial recognition and whether non-cnerous
tontracts have a significant possibility of becoming onerous. This level of granularity determines sets of contracts. The
Company uses significant judgement to determine at what level of granularity the Company has reasonable and
suppertable information that is sufficient to conclude that all contracts within a set are sufficiently homogeneous and
will be allocated to the same group without performing an individual contract assessment.,

i1



INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLE
Manogement Accownt for the period ended 30th fune 2024

Motes to the Financial Statements - Continued

5.a.(b)

s.a.fc)

Unit of account (continuad)

Non-life insurance cantracts acquired in the run-off period in lanuary 2023 were included in a single group of contracts
and assessed as having no significant possibility of becoming anerous through the pre-acquisition due diligence

For other non-life contracts measured using the PAA, the Campany assumes that no such contracts are ornerous at
initial recagnitian, unless facts and circumstances indicate otherwise, If facts and circumstances indicate that some
contracts are onerous, an additional assessment is performed to distinguish onerous contracts from nan-oneraus ones.
Far non-onerous contracts, the Company assesses the likefihood of changes in the applicable facts and circumstances in
the subsequent periods in determining whether contracts have a significant possibility of becoming cnerous. Similar to
Life Risk and Savings contracts, this assessment is performed at a policyholder-pricing-groups level,

Portfolios of reinsurance contracts held are assessed for aggregation separately fram portfolios of insurance contracts
issued. Applying the grouping requirements to reinsurarice contracts held, the Group aggregates reinsurance contracts
held concluded within a calendar year (annual cohorts) inta groups of: (i) contracts for which there is a mat qain at initial
recognition, if any; (i} contracts for which, at initial recognition, there is no significant possibility of a net gain arising
subsequently; and {jii) remaining contracts in the partfoli, if any.

Reinsurance contracts held are assessed for aggregation requirements on an individuzl contract basis, The Company
tracks internal management information reflecting historical experiences of such contracts’ performance. This
information is used for setting pricing of these cantracts such that they result in reinsurance contracts held in a net cost
pasition without 2 significant possibility of a net gain arising subsaquently,

Before the Company accounts for an insurance contract based on the guidance in [FRS 17, It analyses whether the
contract containg companents that should be separated. IFRS 17 distinguishes three cateqories of components that
have to be accounted for separately:

= cash flows relating to embedded derivatives that are required to be separated;

= cash flows relating to distinct investment companents; and

*  promises to transfer distinct goods or distinet services other than insurance contract services.

The Company applies IFRS 17 to all remaining components of the contract. The Company does nat have any contracts
that require further separation or combination of insurance contracts.

Recognition and derecognition

Groups of insurance contracts issued are initially recognised from the earliest of the followin q:

*  the beginning of the coverage period;

= the date when the first payment from the policyholder is due or actually received, if there is no due date; and

= when the Company determines that a group of contracts becomes onerous.

Reinsurance cantracts held are recognised as follows:
= agroup of reinsurance contracts held that provide proportionate coverage (quota share reinsurance) is recognized
at the |ater of:
. the beginning of the caverage period of the group; and
ii. theinitial recognition of any underlying insurance contracy;
*  all ather groups of reinsurance contracts held are recognised fram the beginning of the coverage period of the
group of reinsurance contracts held;
Unless the Company entered into the reinsurance contract held at or before the date when an anerous group of
underlying contracts is recognised prior ta the beginning of the caverage period of the group of reinsurance contracts
held, in which case the reinsurance contract held is recognised at the same time a5 the graup of underlying insurance
contracts is recognised.

12



INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLE
Manosgernant Aceaunt for the period ended 20th June 2024

Motes to the Financial Statements - Continued

5.1.0c)

g.1.(d)
S-1.diy

Recognition and derecegnition - {continued)

Only contracts that individually meet the recognition criteria by the end of the reporting period are included in the
groups. When cantracts meet the recognition criteria in the groups after the reporting date, they are added to the
groups in the reporting perlod in which they mest the recagnition criteria, subject to the annual cohorts restriction,
Compasition of the groups is not reassessed in subsequent periads,

Accounting for contract modification and derecognition

Aninsurance contract is derecognised when it is:

= extinguished (that is, when the cbligation specified in the insurance contract expires or is discharged or cancelled);
or

= the contract is modified and additional criteria discussed below are met.

When an insurance contract is modified by the Company as a result of an agreement with the counterparties aor due to a
change in regulations, the Company treats changes in cash flows caused by the modification as cha nges in estimates of
the FCF, unless the conditions for the derecognition of the original contract are met. The Company derecognises the
original contract and recognises the modified contract as a new contract if any of the following conditions are present:
a, if the modified terms had been included at contract Inception and the Company would have concluded that the
madified contract:
i. Is notwithin the scope of IFRS 17
i, results in different separable components;
jii. results in a different contract boundary; ar
iv, belangs to a different group of cantracts;
b.  the original contract represents an insurance contract with direct participation features, but the madified contract
na longer meets that definition, or vice versa; or
¢ the onginal contract was accounted for under the PAA, but the madification means that the contract no longer
meets the eligibility criteria for that approach,

When an insurance contract accounted for under the PAA is derecognised, adjustmants to remove related rights and
ohiligations to account for the effect of the derecognition result in the following amounts being charged immediately to
profit or loss:

a.  ifthe contract is extinguished, any net difference between the derecognised part of the LRC of the original contract
and any other cash flows arising from extinguishment;

b if the contract is transferred to the third party, any net difference between the derecognised part of the LRC of the
original contract and the premium charged by the third party; or

€. ifthe eriginal contract is modified resulting in its derecognition, any net difference between the derecognised part
of the LRC and the hypothetical premium that the entity would have charged if it had entered into a contract with
equivalent terrms as the new contract at the date of the contract modification, less any additional premium charged
forthe medification.

Measurement
Fulfillment cash flows

Fulfilment cash flows within contract boundary

The FCF are the current estimates of the future cash flows within the contract boundary of a group of contracts that

(App A) the Company expects to collect from premiums and pay out for claims, benefits and expenses, adjusted to

reflect the timing and the uncertainty of those amounts.

The estimates of future cash flows:

a. are based on a probability-weighted mean of the full range of possible cutcomes;

b. are determined from the perspective of the Group, pravided that the estimates are consistent with observable
market prices for market variables; and

€. reflect conditions existing at the measurement date.
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Motes to the Financial Statements - Continued

5.1.{d)

Measurement - (continued)

s.4.{d)i) Fulfillment cash flows - (continued)

Fulfilment cash flows within contract boundary - (continued)

An explicit risk adjustment for non-financial risk is estimated separately from the other estimates, For contracts
measured under the PAA, unless the contracts are onerous, the explicit risk adjustment for non-financial risk is anly
estimated for the measurement of the LIC.

The estimates of future cash flows are adjusted using the current discount rates to reflect the time value of money and
the financial risks related to those cash flows, to the extent not included in the estimates of cash flows, The discount
rates reflect the characteristics of the cash flaws arising from the groups of insurance contracts, including timing,
currency and liquidity of cash flows. The determination of the discount rate that reflects the characteristics of the cash

flows and liquidity characteristics of the insurance contracts requires significant judgement and estimation,
Risk of the Company's non-performance is nat included in the measurement of groups of insurance contracts lssued, In

the measurernent of reinsurance contracts held, the probability-weighted estimates of the present value of future cash
flows include the potential credit losses and ather disputes of the reinsurer to reflect the nan-performance risk of the
The Company estimates certain FCF at the portfolio level or higher and then allacates such estimates to groups of

The Company uses consistent assumptions to measure the estimates of the present value of future cash flows for the
group of reinsurance cantracts held and such estimates far the groups of underlying insurance contracts,

Contract boundary

The Company uses the concept of contract boundary to determine what cash flows should be considered in the

measurement of groups of insurance contracts.

Cash flows are within the boundary of an insurance contract if they arise from the rights and obligations that exist

during the periad in which the policyholder is obligated to pay premiums or the Com pany has a substantive abligation

to provide the policyhalder with Insurance contract services. A substantive obligation ends when:

a. the Company has the practical ability to reprice the risks of the particular policyholder or change the level of
benefits so that the price fully reflects those risks; ar

b. both of the following criteria are satisfied:

i the Company has the practical ability to reprice the contract or a portfolio of cantracts so that the price fully
reflects the reassessed risk of that portfolio; and

i the pricing of premiums up to the date when risks are reassessed does not reflect the risks related to periads
beyond the reassessment date

In assessing the practical ability to reprice, risks transferred from the policyholder to the Company, such as insurance
risk and financial risk, are considered; other risks, such as lapse or surrender and expense risk, are nat included,

Riders, representing add-on pravisions to a basic insurance policy that provide additional benefits to the policyholder at
additional cost, that are issued together with the main insurance contracts fasm part of a single insurance contract with
all of the cash flows within its boundary.

Cash flaws outside the insurance contracts boundary relate te future insurance contracts and are recognised whan
those cantracts meet the recagnition criteria.

Far groups of reinsurance contracts held, cash flows are within the contract boundary if they arise from substantive
rights and obligations of the Group that exist during the reporting period in which the Company is compelled to pay
amounts to the reinsurer or in which the Group has a substantive right to receive insurance contract services from the
The excess of loss reinsurance contracts held provides coverage for claims incurred during an accident year, Thus, all
cash flows arising from claims incurred and expected to be incurred in the accident year are included in the
measurement of the reinsurance contracts held. Some of these contracts might include mandatory of valuntary
reinstaternent reinsurance premiums, which are guaranteed per the contractual arrangements and are thus within the
respective reinsurance contracts' boundaries.

Cash flaws that are not directly attributable to a portfolio of insurance cantracts, such as some praduct development
and training costs, are recognised in other operating expenses as incurred.



INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSLIRANCE PLC
Mimogement Account for the periog ended 30th Juna 2024

Motes to the Financial Statements - Continued

Insurance acquisition costs

The Company defines acquisition cash flows as cash flows that arise from costs of selling, underwriting and starting a
group of insurance contracts {issued or expected to be issued) and that are directly attributable to the portfolio of
insurance contracts to which the group belongs.

Insurance acquisition cash flows are allocated to groups of insurance contracts an a systematic and rational basis,
Insuranice acquisition cash flows that are directly attributable to a group of insurance contracts are allocated:

a, tothatgroup; and

b. to groups that will include insurance contracts that are expected to arise from renewals of the insurance contracts
in that group.,

Insurance acquisition cash flaws not directly attributable to a graup of contracts but directly attributable to a portfolic

of contracts are allocated to graups of cantracts in the partfolio or expected to be in the portfalia,

Before a group of insurance contracts is recognised, the Company could pay (ar recognise a liability, applying a

standard other than IFRS 17) for directly attributable acquisition costs to originate them, Such balances, which for tha

Companyp are typically limited to nen-refundable costs prepaid for non-life insurance contracts measured under FAA,

are recognised as insurance acquisition cash flaws assets within the carrying amount of insurance contracts issued and

are subsequently derecagnised (in full orto the extent that insurance contracts expected to be in the group have been

recognised at that date) when respective groups of insurance contracts are recognised and the insurance acquisition

cash flows are included in the group’s measuremnent. The amounts allocated to groups of insurance cantracts yet to be

recognised are revised at each reporting date, to reflect any changes in assumptions that determine the inputs to the

method of allocation used.,
Insurance acquisition cash flows assets not yet allocated to a group are assessed for recoverability if facts and

circumstances indicate that the assets might be impaired. Impairment losses reduce the carrying amount of these

assets and are recognised in insurance service expenses. Previausly recognised impairment losses are reversed to the

extent that the impairment conditions no longer exist or have improved.

The recoverability assessment is performed in two steps, as follows:

1 animpairment loss is recognised to the extent that the carrying amount of each asset for insurance scquisition cash
flows exceeds the expected net cash inflow as determined by the FCF as at initial recognition for the related group
of insurance contracts;

2 in addition, when insurance acquisition cash flows directly attributable to & group of contracts are allocated to
groups that include expected contract renewals, such insurance acquisition cash flows should not excesd the
expected net cash inflow from the expected renewals as determined by the FCF as at initial recognition for the
expected renewals; an impairment loss is recognised for the excess to the extent not recognised in step (1) above.

Other pre-recognition cash flows within the contract boundary

Before a group of insurance contracts is recognised, the Company could recognise assets or labilities for cash flows
related to a group of insurance contracts other than insurance acquisition cash flows, either bacause of the ocourrence
of the cash flows or because of the requirements of anather IFRS standard. Cash flows are related ta the group of
insurance contracts if they would have been included in the FCF at initial recognition of the group if they had been paid
or received after that date, Such assets or liabilities {referred to as ‘other pre-recognition cash flows") are included in the
carrying amount of the related portfolios of insurance contracts issued or in the carrying amount of the portfolios of

Risk adjustment for non-financial risk

The risk adjustment for non-financial risk is applied to the present value of the estimated future cash flows, and it
reflects the campensation that the Company requires for bearing the uncertainty about the amount and timing of the
cash flows from non-financial risk as the Company fulfils insurance contracts,

For reinsurance contracts held, the risk adjustment for non-financial risk represents the amount of risk being
transferred by the Group to the reinsurer,
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5.2.(d){ii} Initial and subsequent measurement

The Company uses the PAA for measuring contracts with a caverage period of one year or fess, This approach is used

for ariginated non-life insurance contracts, because each of these contracts has a coverage period of ane year or less.

The excess of |oss reinsurance contracts held provide coverage an the non-life insurance cantracts originated for claims

incurred during an accident year and are accounted for under the PAA,

For insurance contracts issued, insurance acquisition cash flows allocated to 2 group are deferred and recognised over

the coverage periad of contracts in a group, For reinsurance contracts held, broker fees are recognised over the

coverage period of contracts in a group.

For insurance contracts issued, on initial recognition, the Company measures the LRC at the amount of premiums

received, less any acquisition cash flows paid and any amounts arising from the derecognition of the insurance

acquisition cash flows asset and the derecognition of any other relevant pre-recognition cash flaws.

For reinsurance contracts held, on initial recognition, the Campany measures the remaining coverage at the amount of

ceding premiums paid, plus broker fees paid to a party other than the reinsurer and any amounts arising from the

derecagnition of any other relevant pre-recognition cash flows.

The carmying amount of 2 group of insurance contracts issued at the end of each reporting period is the sum of:

a. theLRC; and

b. the LIC, comprising the FCF related to past service allocated to the group at the reparting data. .

The carrying amount of a group of reinsurance contracts held at the end of ezch reporting periad is the sum of:

a. the remaining coverage; and

b. the incurred claims, comprising the FCF related to past service allocated to the group at the reporting date,

Forinsurance contracts issued, at each of the subsequent reporting dates, the LRC |s:

a. increased for premiums received in the period, excluding amounts that relate to premium recsivables included in
the LIC;

b, decreased for insurance acquisition cash Aows paid in the pericd;

¢, decreased for the amounts of expected premium receipts recognised as insurance revenue for the services provided
in the period; and

d. increased for the amartisation of insurance acquisition cash flows in the periad recognised as insurance service
expEnses

Forreinsurance contracts held, at each of the subsequent reporting dates, the remaining coverage is:

a. increased for ceding premiurms paid in the period;

b. increased for braker fees paid in the period; and

c. decreased for the expected amounts of ceding premiums and broker faes recognised as reinsurance expenses for
the services received in the period.

The Company doss not adjust the LRC for insurance contracts issued and the remaining coverage for reinsurance
contracts held for the effect of the time value of money, because insurance premiums are due within the coverage
period of contracts, which is one year or less.

The Company adjusts the remaining coverage for reinsurance contracts held for the effect of the risk of reinsurer's
nonperfarmance,

There are no investment companents within insurance contracts issued and reinsurance contracts held that are
measured under the PAA,

For contracts measured under the PAA, the LIC is measured similarly to the LIC's measurement under the GMM, Future
cash flows are adjusted for the time value of money, since non-life insurance contracts |ssued by the Company and
measured under the PAA typically have a settlement period of aver one year,
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5.1.(e)
5-1.{e){i)

If facts and circumstances indicate that a group of insurance contracts measured under the PAA is onerous on initial
recognition or becomes onerous subsequently, the Group increases the carmying amount of the LRC ta the amounts of
the FCF determined under the GMM with the amount of such an increass recognised in insurance service expenses, and
a loss component is established for the amount of the loss recognised. Subsequently, the loss companent is
remeasured at each reporting date as the difference between the amounts of the FCF determined under the GMM
relating ta the future service and the carrying amount of the LRC without the loss camponent, Where applicable,
resulting changes in the loss component are disaggregated between insurance service expenses and insurance finance
income orexoenses for the effect of the fime value of manev. financial risk and effect of chanoes therein.

When a loss is recognised on initial recognition of an onerous group of underlying insurance cantracts or on addition of
anerous underlying insurance contracts to that group, the carrying amount of the asset for remaining coverage for
reinsurance contracts held measured under the PAA is increased by the amount of income recognised in prefit or loss
and a loss-recovery component is established or adjusted for the amount of income recognised, The referred income is
calculated by multiplying the loss recognised on underlying insurance confracts by the percentage of claims on
underlying insurance contracts that the Group expects to recaver from the reinsurance contract hald that are entered

into before or at the same time as the loss is recoanised on the underlving insurance contracts.
When underlying insurance contracts are Included in the same group with insurance contracts issued that are not

reinsured, the Group applies a systematic and rational methad of allocation to determine the portion of losses that
relates to underlying insurance contracts.

Where applicable, changes in the loss-recovery companent are disaggregated between net income from reinsurance
contracts held and insurance finance income or expenses for the effect of the time value of maoney, financial risk and
effect of changes therein in proportion to the disaggregation applied to the changes in the underlying loss companent,
The Company does not have any reinsurance contracts held measured under the PAA with underlying contracts
measured under the GMM,

Amounts recognised in comprehensive income

Insurance service result from insurance contracts issued

Insurance revenue

As the Company provides insurance contract services under the group of insurance contracts, it reduces the LRC and
recognises insurance revenue. The amount of insurance revenue recognised in the reporting period deplets the transfer
of promised services at an amount that reflects the portion of consideration that the Company expects to be entitled to
in exchange for those senvices,

Insurance service expenses

Insurance service expenses include the fellowing:

. incurred claims and benefits, excluding investment companents reduced by loss component allocations;

b. otherincurred directly attributable expenses, incleding ameunts of any other pre-recognition cash flaws assets
tather than insurance acquisition cash flows) derecognised at the date of initial recognition;

€. inswrance acquisition cash flows amortisation
changes that relate to past service — changes in the FCF relating ta the LIC; and
changes that relate to future service — changes in the FCF that result in cnerous contract losses or reversals of those
losses; and

f.  insurance acquisition cash flows assets impairment, net of reversals
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g..(e)ii)

5.1.(e}iii)

Insurance service result from reinsurance contracts held

Met income (expenses) from reinsurance contracts held

The Company presents financial performance of groups of reinsurance contracts held on a net basis in net income
{expenses) from reinsurance contracts held, comprising the following amaounts:

a, TFenSurance expenses;

b. for groups of reinsurance contracts measured under the PaA broker fees are included within reinsurance expenses;
c. incurred claims recovery, excluding investment companents reduced by loss-recovery companent allocations;

d. otherincurred directly attributable expenses;

e. changes that relate to past service —changes in the FCF relating to incurred claims recovery;

f.  effect of changes in the risk of reinsurers’ non-performance; and

g. amaounts relating te accounting for onerous groups of underlying insurance contracts issued:

i Income an initial recognition of onerous underlying contracts
ii. reinsurance contracts held under the GMM: reversals of a loss-recovery component other than changes in the
FCF af reinsurance contracts held; and
iil. reinsurance contracts held under the GMM: changes in the FCF of reinsurance contracts held from anerous
underlying contracts.
Reinsurance expenses are recognised similzrly to insurance revenue; The amount of reinsurance expenses recognised in
the reporting period depicts the transfer of received insurance cantract services at an amount that reflects the portion
of ceding premiums that the Group expects to pay In exchange for those services, Additionally, for reinsurance
contracts held measured under the PAA, broker fees are included in reinsurance expenses.
For groups of reinsurance contracts held measured under the PAA, the Company recagnises reinsurance expenses
based on the passage of time over the coverage period of a group of contracts,
Ceding commissions that are not contingent on claims of the underlying contracts issued reduce ceding premiums and
are accounted for as part of reinsurance expenses. Ceding commissions that are contingent on claims of the underlying
contracts issued reduce incurred claims recovery,

Insurance finance income or expenses

Insurance finance income or expenses comprise the change in the cammying amount of the group of insurance contracts
arising from:

a. the effect of the time value of money and changes in the time value of money; and

b, the effect of financial risk and changes in financial risk.

For contracts measured under the PAA, the main amounts within insurance finance income or expenses are:

a. interest accreted on the LIC; and

b. the effect of changes in Interest rates and other financial assumptions.

The Company disaggregates changes in the risk adjustment for nen-financial risk between Insurance service result and
insurance finance income or expenses.

For the contracts measured under the PAS, the Company includes all insurance finance income or expenses for the
period in profit or loss (that is, the profit or loss option (the PL aption) Is applied.

The groups of insurance contracts, including the C5M, that generate cash flows in a foreign currency are treated as
monetary items. Applying IAS 21 at the end of the reporting period, the carrying amount of the group of insurance
contracts, including the CSM, is translated into the functional currency at the closing rate. The Company has chosen ta
present the resulting fareign exchange differences within the line item ‘finance expenses from insurance contracts',
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INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLE
Manogement Accownt for the period anded 20th Line 2024

Significant judgements and estimates in applying IFRS 17
Judgements

Areas of potential judgement Applicable to the Company

Definition and classification — Whether contracts are within the scope of IFRS 17 and, for contracts determined to be
within the scope of IFRS 17, what measurement model is applicable:

For insurance contracts with a coverage period of mare All contracts measured by the Company under the PAA have
than one year and for which the entity applies the PAA, a coverage period of one year or less. Thus, na assessment
the eligibility assessment as required by paragraphs for the PAA is separately required and no judgement was
cafa),54, Bofa) and yo of IFRS 17 and ‘might involve invalved.

significant judgement.

Unit of account — Judgements invalved in combination of insurance contracts and separation of distinet components

Combination of insurance contracts — whether the Mo respective judgement is applicable to the Company
contracts with the same or related counterparty achieve
or are designed ta achieve, an overall commercial effect
and require combination.

Separation —whether companents in paragraphs 1112 of Mo respective judgement is applicable to the Campany
IFRS 17 are distinct (that is, they meet the separation

criteria).

Separation of contracts with multiple insurance coverage Mo respective judgement is applicable to the Company
— whether there are facts and circumstances where the

legal form of an insurance contract does not reflect the

substance and separation is required,
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Areas of potential judgement Applicable to the Company
Unit of account - Insurance contracts aggregation

Judgements invelved in the identification of portfelios of Mot an area of significant judgement for the Company, The

contracts, as required by paragraph 14 of IFRS 17 (that is, Company is a multi-line insurer where each praduct line is

having similar risks and being managed together). managed independently. The praducts offer range from fire,
motar, general accident, engineering, aviation, marine
lizbility as well a5 oil and energy.

Aggregation of insurance contracts issved on initial
recognition into groups of onerous centracts, groups of
contracts with no significant possibility of becoming
onerous, and groups of other contracts,

Similar grouping assessment for reinsurance contracts
held,

Areas of potential judgements include:

a. paragraph a7 of IFRS 17 - the determination of cantract
sets within pertfolios and whether the Company has
reasonable and supportable information to conclude that
all contracts

within a set would fall into the same group, as required by
paragraph 16 of IFR% 17; and

b. paragraphs 18 and 19 of IFRS 17 - judgements might be
applied on initial recognition to distinguish between
nononercus contracts (those having no  significant
possibility of becoming enerous) and ather contracts.

For contracts not measured under the PAA, the
assessment of the likelihood of adverse changes in
assumptions that might result in contracts becoming
anerous is an area of potential

judgement.

For contracts measured under the PAA, the assessment
af the likelihood of adverse changes in applicable facts
and circumstances is an area of potential judgement

For insurance contracts issued measured under the PAA, This area of judgement s potentially applicable to the
management judgement might be required to assess Company. In 2022 and 2023, the Company did not identify
whether facts and circumstances indicate that a group of any facts or circumstances that might have indicated that a
contracts has become omerous. Further, judgement is Company of contracts measured under the PAA had become
required to assess whether facts and circumstances onerous. All contracts measured by the Company in 2022 and
indicate that any changes 2023 under the PAA were determined to be non-onerous on
in the onerous greup's profitability and whether any loss initial recognition,

component remeasuremeant is required.

The determination of whether laws or regulations The regulatory environment in which the Company operates
canstrain the Company's practical ability to set a different does not impose any price ar other constraints. Thus, no
price or level of benefits for policyholders with different judgment has been applied by the Company

risk profiles, so that the Company might include such

cantracts in the same group, disregarding the aggregation

requirements set in paragraphs 14-19 of IFRS 17, is an

area of judgement,
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Areas of potential judgement Applicable to the Company
Recognition and derecognition - Accounting for contract modification and derecognition

When contracts are modified, judgement might be applied No respective judgement is applicable to the Company
to establish if the modification meets the criteria for
derecognition. In  particular, after the modification,
Jjudgement is applied to determine whether:

a, significant insurance risk still exjsts;

b. there are elements that are to be distinet from the
contract;

c. contract boundaries have changed;

d. the contract would have to be included in a different
group, subject to aggregation requirements; and

€. the contract no longer meets the requirements of the
measurement model,

Measurement = Fulfilment cash flows

The concept of a cantract boundary is used to determine Mo respective judgement is applicable to the Company.

which future cash flows should be considered in the Where annuity options are provided in the imsurance

measurement of a contract within the scope of IFRS 17, contracts, they are non-guzranteed and are not within the

ludgements might be Involved to determine when the contract boundary.

Company is capable of repricing the entire contract to

reflect the reassessed risks, when palicyholders are

obliged to pay premiums, and when premiums reflect risks

beyond the coverage period.

Where features such as options and guarantees are

included in the Insurance contracts, judgement might be

required to assess the entity’s practical ability to reprice

the entire contract to determine if related cash flows are

within the contract boundary.

An entity can use |udgement to determine which cash The Company performs regular expense studies and uses

flows within the boundary of insurance contracts are judgement to determine the extent to which fixed and

thase that relate directly to the fulfilment of the contracts. varisble overheads are directly attributable to fulfilling
insurance contracts.

Financial performance

The determination of what constitutes an investment No respective judgement is applicable to the Company,
companent might be an area of judgement significantly

affecting amounts of recognised insurance revenue and

Insurance  service expenses, because  investment

components should be excluded from those,

An entity might apply judgement to determine whether The Company treats the disability elaims within the LIC for its
the treatment of certain consequential insurance risks automobile insurance contracts,

within LRC or LIC reflects the most useful information

about the insurance services provided by the entity to the

policyholder,
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INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSUBRANCE PLC
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Methods used and Judgements applied In determining the IFRS 17 transition amounts
The Company has adopted IFRS 17 retrospectively, The full retrospective approach was applled to the insurance
centracts in force at the transition date that were originated less than two years prior to transition,

The transition approach was determined at the level of a group of insurance contracts and affected the approach to
calculating the C5M on initial adoption of IFRS 17:

For nen-life insurance contracts issued, the Company has used the full retrospective approach to identify, recognise and
measure insurance acquisition cash flows assets as at transition date, except that the retrospective impairment test has
not been performed prior to the transition date. The Company has not recognised any insurance acquisition cash flaws
assets relating to other insurance contracts issued or expectad to be issued.

The Company has determined that it would be impracticable to apply the full retrospective approach where any of the
fellowing conditions existed:

a.

The effects of the full retrospective application were not determinable, for example:

i, Some reasonable and supportable information about actual histarical cash flows might have been available from
the Company’s systems, but in many cases such information was only available at higher levels ar different
levels of aggregation compared to the growps required by IFRS 17. This lack of information makes it
impracticable to accurately calculate the FCF on a retrospective basis and to segregate groups based on
profitability.

" The informatian necessary to estimate the effect of contracts derecognised befare the transition date on

allocation of the CSM between past and future pericds on the transition date was nat available in many cases.

Thiz was particularly challenging for large portfolios of long-term contracts for which terms and circumstances

{for example, size and number of contracts issued in prior reporting periods) often change.

TRE TUE TELUUSDELLIVE dEPILAULH] TEQUITEL ddSUITIPLIUEG Uil WUl nidve el e or g1l edi e peei e, il
avaranla-

I Far contracts with direct participation features, the Group's expectations regarding the policyholder's share of
underlying assets at contract inception would not have been possible to recreate without the use of hindsight.

ii. Difficulties in retrieving relevant reliable information existed where assumptions developed at the date of Initial
recagnition were not on an IFRS 17 basis (such as discount rates, risk adjustment for non-financial risk or
expansas),

iil. Changes in assumptions have not been historically documentad on an cngoing basis.

iv. The older the in force contracts {such as term life products), the more challenging it would have been to retrieve
data from the past on assumptions.

The full retrospective application required significant estimates of amounts, and it was impessible to distinguish
objectively between information about those estimates that provided evidence of circumstances that {i} existed an
the date at which those amounts were to be recognised, measured or disclosed; and (i) would have been available
when the conselidated financial statements for that prior period were authorised for issue, and other Information,
for example:

! The Group had limited or no information required for the allocation of acquisition cash flows to respective

groups of insurance contracts ssued or expected to be issued and other overhead expenses to respective groups
under [FRS 17, Systems have not been tracking ar allocating acquisition costs, because previous accounting
policies did not reguire this, In addition, the allocation of applicable overheads to groups of contracts could
require information that has not histarically been tracked/recorded.

The Company has not historically been accumulating infarmation about the changes n estimates that would
have been recognised in profit or loss for each accounting period, because they did not refate to future service,
and the extent to which changes in the FCF would have been allocated to the loss component,
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5.23

5.2.3.1

Full retrospective approach
The Company has determined that reasonable and supportable information was available for all contracts in force at the
transition date that were issued within three years prior to the transition.

In additian, far Insurance contracts originated by the Group that are eligible for the PAA, the Group has concluded that
anly current and prospective Information was required to reflect circumstances at the transition date, which made the
full retrospective application practicable and, hence, the only available cption for non-ife insurance contracts issued by
the Company.

Accordingly, the Company has: identified, recognised and measured each group of insurance contracts and each
insurance acquisition cash flows asset in this category as if IFRS 17 had always applied (except that a retrospective
impairment test has not been performed); derecognised any existing balances that would not exist if IFRS 17 had always
applied; and recognised any resulting net difference in equity.

Estimates and assumptions
The preparation of financlal statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition, will s=ldom equal
the actual results,

This note provides an overview of items that are more [lkely to be materially adjusted due to changes in estimates and
assumptions in subseguent periods. Detailed information about each of these estimates is included in the notes below,
together with information about the basis of calculation for each affected line item in the consolidated financial
In applying IFRS 17 measurement requirements, the following inputs and methods were used that include significant
estimates. The present value of future cash flows is estimated using deterministic scenarios, except where stochastic
modelling is used te measure financial guarantees. The assumptions used in the deterministic scenarios are derived to
approximate the probability-weighted mean of a full range of scenarios,

Discount rates

Insurance contract liabilitles are calculated by discounting expected future cash flows at a risk free rate, plus an illiquidity
premium where applicable. Risk free rates are determined by reference to the yields of highly liquid AAA-rated savereign
securities in the currency of the insurance contract liabilities. The illiquidity premium is determined by reference to
chservable market rates,

Miscount rates applied for discounting of future cash flows are listed below

31 December 2023

Product Currency 1 year 5 years 10 years 20 years 30 years

Fire Maira
Motor Maira
General .

accident Hakw
Marine Maira
Bonds Maira
0l & Maira

31 December 2022

Product  Currency 1 year 5 years 10 years 20 years 30 years
Fire Maira
Mator MNalira
G |
b vl MNaira
accident
Marine Maira
Bonds MNaira
Ol & MNaira
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5.2.3.2 Estimates of future cash flows to fulfil insurance contracts
Included in the measurement of each group of contracts within the scope of IFRS 17 are all of the future cash flows
within the boundary of each group of contracts. The estimates of these future cash flows are based on probability-
weighted expected future cash flows, The Company stimates which cash flows are expected and the proba bility that they
will oocur as at the measurement date. In making these expectations, the Company uses information about past events,
current conditions, and forecasts of future conditions. The Company's estimate of future cash flows is the mean of a
range of scenarios that reflect the full range of possible outcomes. Each scenario specifies the amount, timing and
probability of cash flows. The probability-weighted average of the future cash flows is caloulated using a deterministic
scenario representing the probability-weighted mean of a range of scenarios,
Where estimates of expenses-related cash flows are determined at the portfolio level ar higher, they are allocated to
groups of contracts on a systematic basis, such as activity-based costing methed, The Group has determined that this
method results in a systematic 2nd rational allocation. Similar methods are consistently applied to allocate expenses of a
similar nature. Expenses of an administrative policy maintenance nature are sllocated to groups of contracts based on
the number of contracts in force within groups.
Acquisition cash flows are typically allocated to groups of contracts based on pross premiums written. This includes an
allocation of acquisition cash flows among existing, as well as future, groups of insurance contracts issued. For
automobile insurance contracts (ssued, the allecation of certain commissions to the existing groups of contracts, and ta
groups of contracts that will include insurance contracts that are expected to arise from renewals of the insurance
contracts in existing groups, involves assumptions about future contract renewal rates.

52.3.3 Methods used to measure non-life contracts
The Company estimates insurance liakilities in relation to claims incurred for automobile Insurance separately for liability
coverage and far major products. Estimates are performed an an accident year basis. A separate estimation is perfarmed
for the run-off automobile business acquired in January 2023.

Judgement is involved in assessing the most appropriate technique to estimate insurance liabilities for the claims
incurred, In certain instances, different techniques or & combination of techniques have been selectad for individual
accident years or groups of accident years within the same type of contract.

The most common methods used to estimate property damage claims incurred are the chain-ladder and the Bornhuetter
Ferguson methods, which are the industry standards for this type of claim.

The chain-ladder technigue involves an analysis of histerical claims development factors and the selection of estimated
development factors based an this historical pattern. The selected development factars are then applied to cumulative
claims data for each accident year that Is not yet fully developed, to produce an estimated ultimate claims cast for each
accident year. The chain-ladder technigue |s the most appropriate for thase accident years and classes of business that
have reached a relatively stable development pattern. The chain-ladder technique is less sultable in cases in which the
Company does not have a developed claims histary for a particular type of claim.

The Bornhuetter-Ferguson method wses a combination of a benchmark or market-based estimate and an estimate based
on claims experience. The former Iz based on a measure of exposure, such as gross or reinsurance premiums: the latter
is based on the paid or incurred claims to date. The two estimates are combined, using a formula that gives more weight
to the experience-based estimate as time passes, This technigue has been used in situations in which developed claims
experience was not available for the projection (that is, in relation to recent accident years or new products).

For the bodily injury claims incurred estimations, the Group uses the frequency severity method. The estimated cost of
claims far each year and each class is the product of the projections of claims number and the average daims sizes
adjusted for inflation projections. These amounts are then summed up over years, subject to maximum loss payable
under the terms of the policies.

The Company has not changed the methods used to estimate Incurred clalms In 20%5, with the exception of a small
number of policy groups where the Group now has sufficient claims statistics to apply the chain-adder method instead
of the Bornhuetter-Ferguson method, which was previously used. The change in method applied had no significant
impact on the financial statements of the Company,

In its claims incurred assessments, the Group uses internal and market data. Internal data is derived mostly from the
Group’s claims reports. This information is used to develop scenarios related to the latency of claims that are used for
the projections of the ultimate number of claims. Market data consists of inflatian projections, large claims threshold,
large claims quantity, market claims ratios and ather.
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Methods used to measure the risk adjustment for non-financial risk

The rizk adjustment for non-financial risk is the compensation that is required for bearing the uncertainty about the
amount and timing of cash flows that arises from non-financial risk as the insurance contract is fulfilled. Because tha risk
adjustment represents compensation for uncertainty, estimates are made on the degree of diversification benefits and
expected favourable and unfavourable outcomes in a way that reflects the Campany's degree of risk aversion, The
Company estimates an adjustment for non-financlal risk separately from all other sstimates, TheCompany does not
consider the effect of reinsurance in the risk adjustment for non-financial risk of the underlying insurance contracts,

The risk adjustment was calculated at the issuing entity level and then allocated down to each group of contracts In
accordance with their risk profiles. The cost of capital method was used to derive the overal| risk adjustment for non-
financial risk.

In the cost of capital methad, the risk adjustment is determined by applying a cost rate to the present value of

projected capital relating te non-financial risk. The cost rate is set 2t 6% per annum, representing the return required to
compensate for the exposure to non-finzncial risk, The capital is determined at a 99.5% confidence level, and it is
projected in line with the run-off of the business, The diversification benefit is included to reflect the diversification n
contracts sold acros: geographies, because this reflects the compensation that the entity requires.
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Motes to the Financal Statements - Continued

& Financial oparations
6.2 Summary of material accounting policies for financial instruments
6.2.2 Financial assets and liabilities
6.1.1.(a) Summary of measuremant categories
The Comgpany classifies its financial assets into the following categanies:

Type of financial Instruments Classification Reason
Cash and cash equivalents AL 5PPI, hold to collact business madel
Crabit instruments AL SPPI, hold to collect business madel
Equity securities FVTPL Mandatary
Equity securities FvDCl Mandatory
Orther financial assets AC S5PP, hold to collect business model
Crther financial Babilitias AL Mandatory

6,1.2,(b) Initial recognition and measurement
Financial assets and financial [fabikties are recognised when the Campany becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Regular
way purchasas and sales of financial assets are recognised an the trade date (that is, the date on which the Campany commits to purchase or sall the
asset),

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financlal asset or financial liability at its fair value, plus or minus (in the case of a financial asset or
financial liability not at FVTPL) transaction costs that are incremental and directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset or
financial liability, such as fees and commisshans. Transaction costs of financial #ssets and financial liabilities carried at FYTPL are expensed in profit ar
loss. Immediately after initlal recognition, an expectad credit loss (ECL) allowance i recagnised for financial assets measured at AC and investmants
in debtinstruments measured at FWOC),

Whan the fair valve of finandial assets and llabilities differs from the transaction price on initial recagnition, the entity recagnises the difference as

Follows:

. ‘When the fair value is evidenced by 8 quoted prics in an active market for an identical assst or liability (that is, a Lavel 1 input) o based on a
waluation technigue that uses anly data fram observable markets, the difference is recognised as a gain or loss,

b, in all other cases, tha difference is deferred and the timing of recagnition of deferred day one profit or Ioss is datarmined mdividually, It is sither
amaortisad awer the life of the instrument, deferred until the instrument’s fair valie can be determined using market observable inputs, or
realised through settlemeant,

&.1.2.(b) Initial recognition and measwrement
AL i the amount at which the financial asset or financial liabifity is measured at initial recognition minus the principal repayments, phus or minus the
cumulative amortisation using the effective interest method for avy differenes betwesn the mitial amount and the maturity amaunt and, for
financial aasers, adjusted for any loss allowance,

The effective interest rate (EIR] is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or recelpts through the expected life of the
financial asset or financial liability to the gross carrying amaunt of a financial assat (that s, its AC before any impairment allowancs) or to the AC af &
financial Rability, The calculation does not consider the ECL and includes transaction costs, premisms or discounts and fees and paints paid or
recaived that are integral to the EIR.

When the Company revises the estimates of future cash flows, the carrying amaunt of the respective financial asset or finanial Bability is adjusted to
reflect the new sstimate discounted using the original EIR. Any changes are recognised in profit or loss.,

Interest revenue is calculatad by applying the EIR ta the gross camying amount of financial assts recognised at AC or FYOCI,

B.1.3 Financial assets
&.1.2.(a) Classification and subsequent measurement
The Company classifies its financaal assets inte the fallowing measurement categories:

a. AC
b.  FWOLC) ar
c. FVTPL
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G.1.2.(b} Debt instruments
Debt instruments are those instruments that meet the definition of a financlal Rability frem the Bsuer's perspective, such as government and
corporate bonds,

The classification and subsequent measuremant of debt instruments depend on:

a. the Company's business model for managing the asset; and

b, the cash flow chasactersstics of the asset [repeesented by SPPI).

Based on thess factars, the Company classifies its debt instruments (nta ane of the following three massurament categaries:

. AC: Assets that are hedd for collection of contractual cash flows whare those cash flaws repressnt SPP), and that are not designated at FVTPL,
are mensured at AC, The carrging amount of these assets |s adjsted by any ECL allowance recognised and measured, as deseribed furthar
below. Interest revenas from thase financial assets is included in Intersst revenee from financizl assets not measured at FYTPL using the EIR

b. FVOC): Financial assets that are hakd for collection of contractual cash flaws and for selling the assets, where the assets cash flaws represent
5PPI, and that are not designated at FYTPL, are measured at FYOC). Movemants in the carmying amaount are taken through OC|, except for the
recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses on the instrument's AC, which are recognissd
in prafit or koss. When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previgusly récagnised in OC1 is rackassified from equity to
profit or loss and recognised in net investment income, Interest revenue from these financial assets is inchuded in interest revenue from financial
assels not measured at FVTPL using the EIR method,

. FVTPL: Assets that da not meat the criteria fer AC or FVOCE are measured at FWTPL. Also, some assets are voluntarily measured at FYTPL,
because this significantly reduces an accounting mismatch. A gain or laas on a debt mvestment that is subsequently measured at FYTRL is
recognised and presented in the consolidated statement of profit or lass within net gains on FYTPL investments in the period inwhich it arses.

The business madal reflects how the Company manages asssts in order to generate cash flows. That is, it reflects whether the Company's objective is
solely to collect the contractual cash flows fraem essets or to collect both the contractual cash flows and cash flaws arising from the sale of assets, If
neither of these is apolicable {for example, financial assets are held for trading purposes), the financial assets are classified as part of the ather
business madel and measered at FYTPL, Factors cansidered by the Company in determining the business madal for a Company of assets include past
experience on how the cash flows for these assets were collected, how the asset's perfarmance is evaluated and reported to key management
personnel, how risks are assessed and managed, and how managers are compensated, For axample, the Company's business model for the
investments underfying direct participating contracts is to hald to callect and sefl contractual cash flows. The proceeds from the contractual cash
flows of the financial assets are vsed to settle insurance contract liabilties as they become due. To ensure that the contractual cash flows frem the
financial assets are sufficient to settle those labilities, the Company undertakes significant buying and selfng activity on a regulas basis, to rebalance
its portfalio of assets and to meet cash flow needs as they arise. Securities hedd for trading are held principally for the purpose of selling in the near
term ar ars part of a portfalio of financial instrements that are managed tagether and for which there is avidence of & recent actual pattern of short-
torm profit-taking, Thesa securities are classified in the other business madel and measured at FVTPL,

Where the business madel is to hold assets to coliect contractual cash flows or to collect contractual cash flows and sedl, the Company assesses

whether the financlal instruments’ cash flonws represent PP (the SPPI test). In making this assessment, the Company considers whether the

contractual cash flows are cansistent with a bassc lending arrangement (that i, interest includes only esnsideration for the time value of money,
credit risk, other basic lendeng risks and a profit margin that s consistent with a basic lending arrangemant), Where the contractual terms introduce
exposyre torisk or volatility that is inconsistent with a basic lending arrangemant, the relsted fnancial asset is classified and measured at FYTPL,

Financial assets with embedded dorvatives are considered in their entirety when determining whether their cash flows are SPRE

The Company reclassifies debt investments only when its business mode| for managing thase assets changes, The reclassification takes place from
the start of the first reporting period following the change. Such changes are expected tz be very infraquent, and none occurmed during the pericd,
The Company might also irevocably designate financial assets at FVTPL if doing so significantly reduces or eliminates a mismatch created by assers
and lizbilitles being measured g different bases, The Company has determined that an accounting mismateh i reduced if financial assats backing
Insurance contracts in the Life Risk, Savings (except for inderlying assets) and Property and Casualty product ines are measured at FYTPL. Far these
mstruments, the Company has applied the option to designate these financial asaets at FVTPL,



WTERNATIOWAL ENERGY INSLIRANCE PLE
telaangement Account for the neviod eadied 30tk June 2024

B.1.2.(c) Equity instrumants
Equity instruments ara instrements that maet the definition of equity fram the ssuer's perspoctive (that s, instrumients that do et cantain a
contractual abligation to pay and that evidence & residual interest in the issuer's net assets), Examples of equity mstrurnents include basic ordinary
shares.
The Cormpany subsequently measures all equity investments at FYTPL. Gains and losses on equity ivestments 3t FYTPL are included in the ling "Met
gains on FYTPL investments” in the cansalidated statement of profit or loss.

The Company chooses not to apgly the FYOC] aption for equity instruments that are nat held far trading,

G.a.2.0d} Impairment
The Company assesses on a farward-looking basis the ECL associated with its debt instrumant assets canied at AC and FVOCI, The Company
recognises a lass allowance for such lasses at each reporting date. The measuremenit of the ECL reflects:

&, an unbjated and probability-weighted amoent that is determined by evaluating a range of possible sutcomes;
b, the time value of monay; and

. reasonable and suppartable information that is available without undue cost or effort at the reparting date sbout past events, current conditions
and forecasts of future ecanamic conditions,

6.2.2.40) Derecognition other than on @ modification
Financial assets, or a partion thereof, are derecognised whan the contractual rights t recsive the cash flows from the assets have expired, or when
they have been transferred and elther (i) the Company transfers substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership; or (i) the Company neither
transfers nor ratalns substantially all of the risks and rewards of awnership and the Company has rot retained control.

The Company enters into transactions where it retains the contractual rights to receive cash flows from assets but assumes a eontractual obligation
to pay those cash flows to other entities and transfers substantially all of the risks and rewards, These transactions are aceaunted for as pass-through
tranafers that result in derecagnition if the Company:

a.  has no obfigarion to make payments unless it collects equivabent amounts frarm the assets;

b. s prohibdted foom selling or pledaging the assets; and

©, has an obligation to remit any cash that it collects from the assets without material delay.

6.1.3 Financial liabilities
6.1.3.(a) Classification and subsequent measurement
In both tha current and prior periads, financial abilives are classified and subseguently measured at AC, except for derivatives and Investment
contracts without CFF, which are measwred at FVTRL,

Investment contracts withaut DPF are financial liabifities whose fair value is dependent on the fair value of underlying financial assats and are
designated at inception at FYTPL. The Company designates these Inwvestment contracts to be measured ot FVTPL, bacause it eliminates or
significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsisteney {that is, an sccounting mismatch) that woidd otherwise arise from measuring
assets or habdities or recognesmg the gains and besses on them on different bases,

Tha Company's main valuation technigues incorporate all factors that market participants would consider and make maximum vse of abservable
market data. The fair value of financial liabilities for investrment contracts without fixed terms is determined using the current unit valses in which the
contractual benefits are denominated. These unit vakies reflect the fasr values of the finandial assets contained within the Company's unitised
Inwesement funds linked to the financial Eabdity, The fair value of the financial Babilities ks obtained by multiplying the number of units attributed to
each contract holder at the end of the reporting period by the unit value for the same date.

When the investment contract has an embedded put or surrender option, the fair value of the finandial liability iz never less than the amaunt payable
an surrender, discaunted for the required notice period where applicable.

Changes in the fair value of financial liabilities measured &t FVTPL related to own credit risk are prasented in OC|, while a1l other fair value changes
are presentad In the consolidated staternent of profit o loss.

6.4.3.(b] Derecognition

Financial liabdities are derecognised when they are extinguished (that is, when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, is cancelbad or
expires),

The exchange between the Company and its odginal lenders of debt nstrements with substantially different terms, as well as substantial
mndifications of the terms of existing financial Habilities, is accounted for a5 an extinguithment of the original financial lizbility and a recognitian of a
new financial liabikty, The terms are substantiaily different if the distounted present value of the cash flows under the naw tarms, Inchrding any fees
paid net of any fees received and discounted using the original EIR, is at least 103 different from tha discounted present value of the remaining cash
flows of the original financial liability. In addition, ather qualitative factors (such as the cumancy in which the instrument is denominated, changes in
the type of interest rate, new conversion features attached to the instrument, and changes in covenants) are aka taken into consideration. If an
exchenge of debt instruments or a modification of terms is accounted for as @n extinguishment, any costs ar fees incurred are recognised as part of
tha gain or loss on the extinguishment, If the exchange or modification i not accounted fer as an extinguishment, any costs or feas incurred adjus
tha carnying amount of the liablity and are amortised over the remaining terrm of the medified lisbility,
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6.1.4 Derivativas
Derivatives are initigdly recognised at fair value on the date on which the derlvative contract is entered inte and are subsequently remeasured at fair
value, All derivatives are carried as assets when fair value is pasitive, and as liabilities when fair value is negative

Certain dervatives are embedded in hybrid contracts. H the hybrid contract contains a hast that is a Sinancisl asset, the Campany assesses the entire
contract for classification and measurement pusposes, Ctherwise, the embedded derivativas are treated as separate derivatives when:

a4, their economic chasacteristics and risks are not clesaly related to those of the hast contract;

b aseparate matrument with the same terms would meet the definition of a derivative; and

. the bybrid contract is not measured at FYTPRL,

These embedded derlvatives are separately accounted far at fair value, with changes in fair value recognissd in the statement of profit or lass, unless
the Company chooses to designate the hybrid contracts ot FVTPL,

6.2 Significant judgements and estimates in applying IFRS g
B.aa Judgements
This note provides an overview of the aress that invalve a higher degree of judgement or compleaty, More detailed mformation about these
Judgerments is included in the notes.

Judgement Description

Classification of financial instrumaents The Company has made judgements in applying the business model crteria to its portfolia of
dabt instrumants,
The Company has alse applied judgement as to whether designating debt instruments at
FWTPL significantly reduces &n accounting mismatch,

Expected credit boss A number of significant judgements are requirad in applymg the ACCOUntEng requiraments for
measuving the ECL, such as:
4, determining criteria for & significant increase in credit risk (SICR]:
b, choosing approgriste models and assumptions for the measwement of the  ECL;
©. establishing the number and relative weaightings of forward-looking scenarios for each type
of product/market and the associated ECL; and
d.establishing Companys of similar financial assets for the purposes of maasuring the ECL.
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Motes to the Financial Statements - Continued

7 Material accounting policies - cantinued
7.1 Other Receivables and Frepayments

Other receivables and prepayments are carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses,

7.1.1 Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets are reviewed forimpairment whenever events or changes in eircumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not
be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the assets carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value in use, For
the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there have separately identifiable
cash inflows (cash-generating units), The impairment test also can be performed on a single asset when the fair value |ess
cost to sell or the value in use can be determined reliably. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted ta their present value using @ pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs to sell, recent market transactions are taken
into account, if available. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used,

These calculations are corrobarated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded subsidiaries or ather
available fair valus indicators. Mon-financial assets ather than goodwill that suffered impairment are reviewed for possible
reversal of the impairment at each reporting data, Impairment losses recognized in prior perlods are assessed at each
reparting date for any indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has
been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amaount, An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent
that the asset's carrying amaunt does not exceed the carrying amount that wauld have been determined, nat of depreciation
or amaortisation, if mo impairment loss had been recoqnized.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared separately
for each of The Company's CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated, Thesa budgets and farecast calculations
generally cover a period of five years. For longer periods, a long-term growth rate is calculated and applied to project future
cash flows after the fifth year,

7.2 Investment Properties

Investment properties comprise of completed property and property under construction that are held by the Company to
earn rental income or for capital appreciation ar bath,

Investment properties are measured initially at their cost, including related transaction costs, Transaction costs include
professianal fees for leqal services and othar commissions to bring the properties to the condition necessary for them to be
capable of cperating, After Initlal recognition, investment properties are caried at Fair value with any changes therein
recogrized in the statements of profit or loss.

An external, independent valuer, having appropriate recognized professional qualifications, certified by the Financial
Reporting Council (FRC) of Migeria and with recent experience in the location and category of the Investment properties
being valued, values the Company's investment properties annually, Fair value is evaluated annually by an accredited
external, Independent valver, applying a valuation model recommended by the International Valuation Standards
Committee which reflects market conditions at the reparting date,

An investrment property Is derecognized upon disposal or when the investment property is parmanenthy withdrawn fram use
and ne future economic benefit is expected from the disposal. Any gain or loss arising on the derecagnition of the property
{calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amoaunt of the property) is recognized in
the statement of profit or loss in the period of the derecognition.

an
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7.3 Intangible assets
Intangible assets comprise computer software purchases from third parties, They are measured at cast less accumulated
armartization and accumulated impairment losses. Purchased computer software are capitalized on the basis of costs
incurred to acquire and bring into use the specific software. These costs are amortized on straight-line basls over the useful
life of the asset.

Amortization s recognized in the statement of profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of the
software, from the date that it is available for use, The estimated useful life of software is 10 years. The residual values and
useful lives are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and adjusted if appropriate. An Intangible asset's carrying
amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amaunt is greater than its sstimated
recoverable amount.

7.4 Property, plant, and equipment
Recognition and measurement
Intangible assets comprise computer software purchases from third parties, They are measured at cost less accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Purchased computer software are capitalized on the basis of costs
incurred to acquire and bring into use the specific software. These costs are amortized an straight-fine basis over the usaful
life of the asset,

Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying amaunt of the item if itis
probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured
reflably. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognized in the statemants of prafit or
loss,

Depreciation

All property, plant and equipment (except land and buildings) are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, Depreciation on ather assets is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate their cast or revalued
amounts aver their estimated useful lives,

Depreciation is recognized in the statement of profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated vseful lives of each
part of an item of property, plant and equipment. Depreciation begins when an asset is available for use and ceases at the
earlier of the date that the asset is derecognized or classified as held-for sale in accordance with IFRS 5 - Non-current Assets
Held-for-Sale and Discontinued Operations.

The estimated useful lives for the current and comparative period are as follows:

Buildings 184
Leasehold improvements za%
Plant and Machinery 200
Furniture, fittings and affice equipment 1004
Computer equipment 10%
Matorvehicles 265

The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and adjusted if appropriate. An
assel's carrying amount is written down 1o its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount.

d
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Revaluation of land and bullding

Land is shawn at fair value based on periodic valuations by external independent valuers less subsequent depreciation for
buildings. Buildings are subsequently carried at revalued amount being the fair value at the date of revaluation less any
subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses. Revaluations are made with
sufficient regularity such that the carrying amount does nat differ materially from that which would be determined using fair
value at the end of the reporting pericd, When an individual property is revalued, ary increase in its carrying amount (as a
result of revaluation) is transferred to a revaluation reserve through OC, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation
decrease of the same property previously recognized as an expense in the statement of profit or loss. When the value of an
individual property is decreased as a result of a revaluation, the decrease is charged against any relsted cradit balance in the
revaluation reserve through OCI in respect of that property. However, to the extent that it exceeds any surplus, it is
recognized as an expense in the statement of profit or loss,

De-recognition

An itemn of property, plant, and equipment is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefitis expected from
its use or disposal, Any gain or loss arising on the de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit or loss in the year the asset is
derecognized.

7.5 Statutory deposit
The Company's Statutory deposit represents the fixed deposit with the Central Bank of Migerta in accordance with section
1n(3} of the Insurance Act, 2003. The deposit is recognized at the cost in the statement of financial position baing 10% of the
statutory minimum capital requirement of N3 billion for the General insurance business, Interest income on the deposit is
recagnized in the staterment of profit or loss in the period the interest is earned.

7.6 Trade payables

Trade payables {i.2, insurance payables) are recognized when due and measured on initial recognition at the falr value of the
consideration received less directly attributzble transaction costs. Subsequent te Initial recagnition, they are measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest rate method. Trade payables include payables to agents and brokers, payables to
reinsurance campanies, payables to coinsurance cornpanies, and commission payable,

The effective interest method is a methed of calculating the amortized cost of the financial liabilities and of allocating
interest expenses aver the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
payments through the expected life of the financial liabilities, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

The fair value of a non-interest-bearing llability is its discounted repayment amount. If the due date of the liability is less
than ane year discounting is omitted. Trade payables are derecegnized when the obligation under the liability is settled,
cancelled, er expired

7.7 Provisions and Other Payables

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation that can be
estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation,

Provisions are measured at the Director's best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the obligation at the end of the
reporting period, The provisicns are reviewed at the end of the reporting period and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimate.

Other payables are recognized initially at fair value and are subsequently measured at amortized cost wsing the effective
interest method, They comprise of ather short-term monetary liabilities such as professional fees payable, insurance levy
payable, and staff pensian liability.
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7.8 Retirement obligations and employee benefits
The operates the following contribution and benefit schemes for its employees:

Defined contribution pension scheme

The Company operates a defined contributory pension scheme far eligible employees. Employers and em ployees cantribute
0% and B% respectively of the employees' Basic, Housing, and Transport allowances in line with the provisions of the
Pension Reform Act 2oa4. The Company pays the contributions to a pension fund administrator, The Company has no
further payment obligations once the cantributions have been paid, The contributions are recognized as emplayes benefits
expenses when they are due. Prepaid contributions are recognized as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction
in future payments is available.

Short-term benefits

Wages, salaries, paid annual leave, benuses and non-menetary benefits are recognized as employes benefit expenses and
paid in arrears when the associzted services are rendered by the employees of the Company.

7.9 Taxes
Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current period are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities, The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted ar
substantively enacted by the reporting date in Migeria, Current income tax assets and liabilities alsa include adjustments for
tax expected to be payable or recoverable in respect of previous periods.

Current income tax relating to items recognized directly in equity or other comprehensive income Is recognized in equity or
other comprehensive income and nat in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on tempaorary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities

and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temparary differences, except:

- When the deferred tax liability arises fram the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset ar liability in a transaction that
is not @ business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable
profit or ioss,

In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, when the timing of the reversal of

the temparary differences can be controlled it is probable that the temporary differences will nat reverse in the foreseeable

future.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any
unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can
be utilized, axcept:

When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset ar
liability In a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting
profit nor taxable profit or loss. In respect of deductible temparary differences associsted with investments in subsidiaries,
deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the
foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reparting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utifized.
Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it has become
probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered,

Deferred tax liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realized or the
lisbility is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.
Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit o loss is recognized outside profit or loss. Deferred tax itemns are
recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in other comprehensive incame or directly in equity,
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7.10 Borrowings

Borrawings are recognized initially st fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Barrewings are subsequently stated at
amortized cost; any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognized in
the statement of profit or loss over the pericd of the borrowings using the effective interest method. Fees paid on the
establishment of Ioan facilities are recagnized as a transaction cost of the loan ta the extent that it is probable that some or
all of the facility will be drawn down, In this case, the fee is defarred until the draw-down occurs. Ta the extent that there is
no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn dewn, the fee is capitalized as a pre-payment for
liguidity services and amortized over the period of the facility to which it relates. Borrowings are classified as current
liabilities unless the company has an unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liabilities for at least twelve manths
after the date of the statement of financial position.

7.11 Deposit for share

Deposit for share |s recognized at cost, being the amount of deposit received from potential shareholders of the Campany.
The deposit is derecognized when the Company's equity instruments have been issued to the depositors ora refund made,

7.12 Share capital

The issued ordinary shares of the Company are classified as equity instruments. Incremental costs directly attributable to the
issue of an equity instrument are deducted from the initial measurement of the equity instruments,

7.13 Dividends on ordinary share capital

Dividends on ordinary shares are recognized as a liability and deducted from equity when they are approved by the
Company's shareholders, Dividends for the year that are approved after the reporting date are dealt with as an event after
the reparting date. Thus, such dividends are only disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

7.14 Share premium
This reprasents the excess amount paid by shareholders en the naminal value of the shares. This amount is distributable to

the shareholders at their discretion. The share premium is classified a5 an equity instrument in the statement of finzncial
position,

7.25 Contingency reserve
In compliance with Section 2a(2) of Insurance Act, CAP |17 LFM 2004, contingency reserve is credited with the greater of 3%

of total premium, or 2% of the net profits. This shall accumulate until it reaches the ameunt of greater of minimum paid-up
capital or 5o percent of net premium,

7.16 Accumulated losses

Accumulated losses comprise the undistributed {losses)fprofits from previous years, which have not heen reclassified to the
other equity reserves.

7.17 Management expenses

Management expenses are expenses other than claims, investment expenses, employee benefits, expenses for marksting
and administration and underwriting expenses. They include wages, professional fee, depreriation expenses and ather nen-
operating expenses. Management expenses are accounted for on accrual basis and recognized in the statement of profit or
loss upon utilization of the service or at the date of their arigin.

7.18 Losses pershare

The Company presents basic eamings/losses per share (EPS/LPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS/LPS is calculated by
dividing the profit or loss attributable to ardinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ardinary
shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or lass attributable to ordinary
shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential
ordinary shares.
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7.1 Significant judgments, estimates, and assumption
7.49.12 Judgement
The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates, and assumptions that affect
the application of policies and reparted amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expensas,

These conditions give rise to @ material uncertainty which may cast significant doubt about the Company's ability to
continue as a gaing concem therefore they may be unable to realize their assets and discharge their liabilities in the nomal
course of business,

Management plans ta recapitalize the Company. The recapitalization of the business will be achisved through the injection
of Funds by patential investors. The Company is discussing with prospective investors. However, if the Company gets an
investor, it is estimated that the timing of completion of the recapitalization process may take about 6 months because of
the logistics around capital raising for a listed and regulated Company, The success of this plan will patentially lead to a
tumaround of the Company's performance from adverse regulatory ratios, losses, and inadeguate ligquidity to improved
market share, cash flows, and liquidity, In addition, the Company may then be able to meet the minimum regulatory capital
requirements of NAICOM and thus be able to re-commence its oll and gas line of businesses. In addition, Management has
put in place plans to improve its retail business base by explaring new opportunities that may improve its revenues and
performance. Specifically, some of the plans are leveraging personal relationships and cpportunities created by the
Government on compulsary insurance to increase its reach and spread. The Company plans to achieve this by retaining its
existing clients and selling permissibile services to clients in new locations across the country through strategic partnerships
with ather insurance and insurance brokerage firms, The Company plans to optimize its costs by converting some of its
branches to office representatives,

The financial statements are prepared on the basis that The Company will continue ta be a guing concern. This basis of
preparation is dependent an the presumption of the ability of the Company ta comply with the minimum requlatory capital
requirernent and the solvency margin requirement as well as its ability to realize its assets and discharge its liahilities in the
ordinary course of business,

7.19.2 Estimates and assumption

The estimates and assoclated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are helisved ta
be reasenable under the circumstances, the results af which farm the basis of making the judgments about carrying values of
assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates under
different assumptions and canditions, The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Revisians to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only
that period, or in the pericd of the revision and future periods, if the revision affects both current and future periods,
Information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and eritical judgements in applying accounting policies that
have the maost significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements are described below:

Valuation of investment properties

The valuatien of the properties is based on the price for which comparable land and properties are being exchanged ar are
being marketed for sale. Therefore, the market-approach method of valuation is used; this reflects existing use with recourse
ta comnparison approach that is the analysis of recent sale transactions on similar properties in the neighbourhioed, The best
price that subsisting interest in the property will reasonably be expected to be sold if made available for sale by a private
treaty between a willing seller and buyer under competitive market conditions

Revaluation of property, plant, and equipment

The Company measures land and buildings at revalued amounts with changes in fair value being recognised in other
comprehensive incame. The Company engaged an independent valuation specialist to assess fair value as at December 31,
2028, Land and buildings were valued by reference to market-based evidence, using comparable prices adjusted for specific
market factors such as nature, location, and condition of the property.
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8 Standards and interpretations Issued but not yet effective

Az at 30 June 2023, the following standards and interpretations had been issued but were not mandatory for annual
reporting periods ending on 31 December 2023,

Title

Key requirements |Effective date

Classification of liabllities as
Current or Non-curret -
Amendments to (451
Mon-current Liabilities with
Covanents - Amendments ta
451

in 2020 and 2022 clarified that liabilities are classified as either
current or noncurrent, depending on the rights that exist at the
end of the reporting period. Classification |s unaffected by the
entity’s expectations or events after the reporting date (e.p. the
receipt of a waiver or a breach of cavenant),
Covenants of loan arrangements will not affect classification of a
liability as current or non-current at the reparting date if the entity
must only comply with the covenants after the reporting dateEi
However, if the entity must comply with a covenant either befor
arat the reporting date, this will affect the classification as current
ar non-current even if the covenant is only tested for compliance
after the reporting date.
The amendments require disclosures if an entity classifies a liability
as noncurrent and that liability is subject to covenants that the|
entity must comply with within 12 months of the reporting date.
The disclosures include:
® the carrying amount of the lakility
& informatian about the covenants, and
o facts and circumstances, if any, that indicate that

that the entity may have difficulty complying with

the covenants.
The amendments also clarify what 1A5 1 means when it refers to
the ‘settlement” of a liability, Terms of a liability that could, at the
option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the transfer
of the entity's own equity instrument can only be ignored for the
|ourpose of cassifying the liability as current or non-current if the
entity classifies the option as an equity instrument. However,
conversion options that are classified a5 a liability must be
considered  when  determining the  current/non-current|
classification of a convertible note,
The amendments must be applied retrospectively in accordanc
with the normal requirements in 145 8 Accounting Policies,
Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errars, Special transitional

Amendments made to 1A5 1 Presentation of Financial Statements|01 January 2024

ki
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Title

Key requirements |Effective date

Lease Liability in 2 5ale and
Leaseback — Amendments to
IFR5 16

to the requirements for sale and leaseback transactions in IFRS 16
Leases which explain how an entity accounts for a sale and
lleaseback after the date of the transaction.

The amendments specify that, in measuring the lease liability
subsequent to the sale and leaseback, the seller-lessee determines
‘lease payments’ and ‘revised lease payments' in a way that does
not result in the sellerlesses recognising any amount of the gain or
loss that relates to the right of use that it retains, This could
particularly impact sale and leaseback transactions where the lease|
payments include variable payments that do not depend on an
Index or a rate.

In September 2022, the 1ASE finalised narrow-scope amendments|01 lanuary 2024

Supplier finance
EFFEFIEEITIEHE -
Amendments to 1A% 7 and
IFRS 7

financing arrangements ('SFAs'), after feedback to an IFRS
Interpretations Committee agenda decision highlighted that thel
Information required by 145 7 Statement of Cazh Flows and IFRS 7
Financial Instruments:
Misclosures falls short of meeting user information needs.
The objective of the new disclosures is to provide information
about SFAs that enables investors to assess the effects on an
entity’s liabilities, cash flows and the exposure to liquidity risk. The|
new disclosures include information about the following:
The terms and conditions of SFis:
1. The carrying amounts of finandial fiabilities that are part

of 5FAs and the line itermns in which those liabilities are

presented
2. The carrying amount of the financial liabilities in (b} for

which suppliers have already received payment from the

finance providers,
3. The range of payment due dates far both the financial

liabilities that are part of 5FAs, and comparable trade

payables that are not part of such arrangements,
4. Nan-cash changes in the carrying amounts of financial

lizkilities in ().
5. Actess to SFA facilities and concentration of liquidity risk

with finance providers.
The |ASE has provided transitional refief by not requiring
comparative infermation in the first year, and also not requirin
disclosure of specified cpening balances. Further, the required
disclosures are only applicable for annual periods during the first
vear of application. Therefore, the earliest that the new disclosures
will have to be provided is in annual financial reports for Decembe
2024 year-ends, unless an entity has a financial year of less than 12
mionths,

The 1458 has lssued new disclosure requirements about supplier]01 January 2024

37
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Title

Key requirements

Effective date

Sale or contribution of
assets between an investar
and its associate or joint
vanture =

Amendments to IFRS 10 and
|45 28

The IASB has made limited scope amendments to IFRS 10
Consolidated Financial Statements and 1AS 28 Investments in|
Associates and Joint Ventures.

The amendments clarify the accoumting treatment for sales or
contribution of aszets between an investor and their associates or
joint ventures. They confirm that the accounting treatment
depends on whether the nonmonetary assets sold or contributed
to an associate or joint venture constitute a ‘business’ [as defined
in IFRS 3 Business Combinations).

Where the non-monetary assets canstitute a business, the Investor
will recognise the full gain or loss on the sale or contributicn of
assets. If the assets do not meet the definition of a business, the
gain or loss is recognised by the investor only to the extent of the
other investor's interests in the assoclate or joint venture. The
amendments apply

prospectively. Where the non-monetary assets constitute a
business, the investor will recognise the full gain or loss on the sale
or contribution of assets. If the assets do not meet the definition of
a businass, the gain or loss is recognised by the investar only ta theL
extent of the other investor's

interests in the associate or joint venture. The amendments apply
prospectively.

** In December 2015, the IASE decided to defer the application
date of this amendment until such time as the IASBE has finalised itsl
research project on the equity method.

/A
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Motes to the Financial Statements - Continued

Definitions
The terminalogy wsed in this report is described as follows.

Gross claims paid

The amounts paid ta |El excluding any applicable taxes and including direct claims handling expenses and salvages.

(Gross case reserves [ claims cutstanding [ case estimates
Case estimates provided by |El that represent claims which have been reported but not yet settled

Incurred But Mot Reported (“IBNR™) claims

Claims which have been incurred by IEI but which have nat yet been reported as at the valuation date for all accident
years up to and including the valuation date,

Unexpired Premium Reserve (“UPR™)
Tatal value of premiums received but which have not yet been earned as at the valuation date. The figures shown in
this report are balances as at the valuation date.

Insurance Acquisition Cashflows ("IACF")
The portion of 2cquisition costs that relates to the portion of premiums which have not been earned at the valuation
date.

Initial Expected Loss Ratio ("IELR")
The ultimate expected loss ratio that is estimated at the start of the contract without knowledge of future claim
experience.

Loss Component ("LC")
If business written is unprofitable, this reserve allows for the additional cost of claims and expenses that will be
incurred on the unexpired business for which the UPR reserve will be insufficient to cover during that period,

Combined Ultimate Loss Ratio ("CULR"})
The ultimate claims loss ratio plus expense ratio that was cbserved over the current financial year and is therefore

expected to be experienced during the periad of unexpired risk.

Liability for Incurred Claims (LIC)

An entity’s obligation to investigate and pay valid claims for insured events that have already occurred, including
events that have accurred but for which claims have not yet been reported, and other incurred insurance expenses. In
this case the includes the Incurred But Not Reported claims {IBMR), Outstanding Claims Reserve {OCR) and the Risk
Adjustment (RA),

Liability for Remaining Coverage

An entity's obligation to investigate and pay valid claims under existing Insurance contracts for insured events that
have not yet occurred (ie the abligation that relates to the unexpired portion of the coverage period). In this case this
includes the Unearned Premium Reserve (UPR) and Loss Compaonent (LC).
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g Insurance revenue
In thowsands of naira
Contracts measured using the premium allocation approach
Direct premium
Inward reinsurance premiums
Taotal premium written
Changes in Liability for Remaining Coverage
Insurance revenuea

1o Insurance service expenses
In thousands of naira

{a} Claims paid during the pericd
Changes in outstanding claims liability
Changes in Incurred but not Reported

(b) Changes in Loss companent
Changes in Risk Adjustment - Dutstanding claims
Total Claims incurred { a+b)

(ch Amortization of Insurance acquisition cash flows
Maintenance cost

Total Insurance Service Expenses for the year

11 Met expenses from reinsurance contracts held
In thouwsands af naing
Caontracts measured using the premium allocation approach
Changes in prepaid re-insurance
Changes in Minimurm & deposit premium paid in advance in previous years
Re-insurance expenses incurred

Insurance Claims Recovered fram Reinsurers (see note 11,1)

Changes in Ri share of Liability for incurred claims:
Changes in Risk Adjustment -Reinsurance on recoverable

Total net expenses from reinsurance contract held

11.1 [nsurance Claims Recovered from Reinsurers
Commission received
Changes in reinsurance share of gutstanding claims
Changes in reinsurance share of IBNR
Total claims recoveriesfoutgo fram reinsurance

11.2 Re-insurance premiuvm incurred
In thousands of nairg
Fire
Motor
General Accident
Marine
Bonds
il & Energy

INTERMATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLEC
Management Accounts for the pariod ended 3oth June 202y

Unaudited Unaudited
Fo-Jun-24 3o-Jun-23
2,499,704 1,884,465

28,577 19,833
2,528,370 1,904,298
502,515 {287,585)
3,031,28g 1,616,713
3o-Jun-z4 3o-Jun-23
183,745 71,510
(520,323) {221,873)
166,398 (34, 8594)
{170,176) 115,548
1,978
{g,611) =
(177,80g) 215,548
100,650 30,085
504,193 52,783
604,843 Bz, 872
£27,034 158,420
Jo-Jun-z4 30-Jun-a3
16,725 §3,096
6,159 9,051
175,924 100,147
(2B Bgo) {25,663}
{28 Bgo) {15,663)
147,074 84,484
(9,384} {526)
{18,636 (15, 437)
1,845 (1,373)
{3,675) 1,543
(28,850] (15,663)
Jo-Jun-24 30-Jun-23
55,257 15,400
13,245 6,210
4,37 29,990
58, BBG 45,245
3695 3,302
175,924

m.ﬁ?
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Motes to the Financial Statements - Continued

12 Imvestment incame

I thovsanis of saim 30-Jun-24 Je-Jun-23
Interast incoma « bark deposins 201,150 31,237
nterest on statutory depasit 12,025 -
Intaress on waasury hilscommaercial papers 33,741 .
Dividend incorme asmed nafy =
250,523 21,227
13 Met Realised gains{lass) an financlal assets
In thousands of meio 30-Jum-1i 30~ Juniag
Realied gain on sales of Qucted equity securities 363 33,74

Heq fair vahs gainsioss) on finanoal assets at fair valee
thraugh profit or loss - -

SRS B— L

14 Other income
a thowsands of noiro 30-Jun-24 30-jum-23
Rental Income 19,637 23 885
Faneign axchangs gaing 1,604 .
Prac=sd from sale of sxsets 5155
Sunidy Incoma 1 -
26,405 13,555
15 Chasge on impairmant of assats
 thousanch aff anirg 30-hun-24 30-lum-23
ImpaErment on cish and cash aquivalents - 11589
Impakrnent cn Financial assets at PAO0 15,243 -
15,243 13,385
16 Finance costs
A thowsands af noirg A3-Jur-29 B-lan-20
nterest on lease 3,936 *
Exchangs oss an borrawings 5,042,108
5,086,042 "
17 Other pperating sxpandss
M1 thowsaneh af Ao Ad-Jur-24 30-lun-23
Persocnnel cost 394 948 275, 440
[Directors smoluments 13,500 1ra08
Auditors femisneration 10,000 10,753
Depreciation 75,4467 S8028
fmoetisation 1971 -
Lagal and ather prafessional foas 124,510 20,547
Miator runining sxpenses 23803 9,880
Subseription 19,513 15373
Donatians 500
Arand and Commurications L0527 1,316
WEM Expenses 12456 -
Regairs amd malnisnance 4,330 13,24%
Ibaden Extate Repairs 250 1,10
Rent and rates B4,532 45,6858
Postags and tetephane a6t 2,002
Transport and travelling 109,963 12,813
Printing ard stationary 17612 9,131
Serumity expenses 4,453 2,018
Ol and diesel 1095 4,178
Insurance and koonse 13,523 16,747
State arvd local poverment levy 1,258 4,916
HAICOM Ly 6,171 15,543
Enteriainment sxpenses 5171 2,193
Baard Expenses I5R,059 24,311
Filing fees 1,838 .
Orffice Cleaning 4,254 31,305
Newipapers B Pariodcs ] L46E
ICT consumabdes 12,774 17,831

Imternet subcriptson 1,983 BT
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17 Other operating expenses [fant'd]

in thowsands af mown 30-dun-24 A0-Juin-23
Bank charges 5,662 15
Edpctricty and utilitios L6651 1,485
Fimes and penalty L510 i
Marketing Expenses 25017 k3 o]
Corporate Strategy Expenses La6Y

1,506,564 644,421

18 Basic and diluted loss per share

Basic inss per sharg is calculated by dividing tha results atiribaitsble 19 sharehalders by the weighted average numiier of ordinary shares in issae &t
tha reporting date.

The fallowing reflecss the lpss and share data used in the bask loss par share computations:

J0-Jun-24 30un-23
i rhalseads of naira
feat prafitfloases attribulshile ta camers (3,700, 550) Ti3.839
Weighted average numbsr of shares for the year 1,284,085 1,284,085
Easic and diluted loss per sharn (20291} 56,37
19 Met {koss]fgain oa avallable-for-sale financal assets
I0fur-24 30-Jun-33
I thausonds of aaine
Fair valus gain foss on avaliable-for-sale financial assets 50,433 :
Gain on dispossl = a
Impalrmant racycled through p or | .
50,435 .
zo Cash and cash oguivalents
I thowsands of nova
Unaudited Ausdited
A0-Fur-24 31-Owe-23
Cashin hand LEl 1505
Cash and bani balances 5.202,637 3,135 464
Short term depasits 374,713 1,270,551
ECL impasrmment - 10,416 - A0416
5,258, 75 4,400,204
Currant 6,250,765 gy 408, 20,
Mar-corrent - s
5,250,765 440,20
OF the cash and cash squivalents, the following are related 1o insurance funds
Palicyholder inswrance funds 5,250,765 4,401 204
Sharehekders' funds .
B, 258,763
20,1 ECL Impatnment en cash and eash eguivabents
At Beginning of year 10,416 10416
Changes duning the year . s
At End of periad 10,416 10416
20,3 Cagh and Cagh Equivalents far Cash flow
Cash and bank balances 5,792 6317 TR0, 454
Short term depasits 974,713 1,260,750

6,267,350 4,403,203

21 Financhal aspats

In thousands of noim Unaudited Audited
30-Jun-24 3]-Deg-13
Finaneial assets 31 Fair Vakue through Prafit or Loss [ see aote 211, 131,735 130,015
Financied assets a1 Fair Vahee through Other comprehensive Sa8, 2Ry 513,687
Financial assets 31 Amartised Cost (8ee note 31,3, beloe] 3,747,330 3,524,108
PR ¥ T - LI
Current 2437 248 4,238, Bay
Man<wrant = :
b7, 448 Y iE Hﬁ
Palicyholdar insurance funds 4027948 2,238 Hoy
Shirehaklers' funds 2 e, e

4,527,948 &,338, Boy

42
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22,1 Financlal aspats at Fadr Value thraugh Profit er Loss
n thovsands of norg

At Baginning of year
Purchase({Disposafjduning the year

Met realised gain
Met fair value gain
At and of peried

.3 Financial assets at Fair Valee throvgh Other comprehensve income
e Ehousmnds af e

Hantaga Banking Cormpany Limited
WAHCA RE

EAIFN

First Alsminaum

Wit Africa Glags Industny

#it end of period

Mavemant in FYOIIAFS

At Beginning of year
Additions(Disposal]

Fair value Gaing{loss) (see nate 19}
ECL impairment

At end of period

21,3 Debts Instrument at amartised cost
In thousands of noira

At Baginning of year

Additions during the year
Interest apcruad during the period
Atend of period

22 Trade receivabies
dn thaugands of ngirg

At Beginning of year

Gross Pramium weittan

Framium Recesosd from palicy holders
Premium deposit received in prevsaus year
A e of period

Age analysis af Premium recerable
1 Within 15 Durps

(g Wehin 15 - 30 Days

[} Within 1. ga Days

(v} within o Days

Arare 5B Days

33 Relnsurancs contract assets
#n thoausands of nainy

A=nerarce shere of pubsianding clyiss
Redraranie Saee of IBNR an OCR
Fumuararce Bak adjintmas

Frapsld reiserance EpEnses
Mitreus & Depaiit Pramim

At wad af perisd

ANTERNATMIMAL ENERT T MSLVRANCE LT
Managemeer Azcousr for e perod endid A0k fune J020

Unaudited Auditad
F0-Jun-24 31-Dex-23
110415 Hg,492
- - 14, Ef
5888 23,282
15433 13,187
131,735 119,415
Urizuditad Audited
30-Jum-24 31-Owe-23
3 15243
A04 545 G4ty 206
52,534 53,5414
L 395
et i] 250

—aelBEy 533,087

513,687 150,368
S043R 1639
- 15,343 .
S48, 053 513,887
Unaudited fugdited
30-Fun-24 31-Dec-23
1,614,705 .

- 3,614,705
132,535 -
3,747,330 1,614,705

Unaudited Ausdited
30-bun-24 31:Dec-23
BG40 -
15¥8,3M0 5,127,722
- 137,12 - 5119082
165, 858 8,540
2,801 1318
3,077 TI6L
BO,002 -
4,588 :
165,868 [
Unaudited Aundited
A0-Jun-24 31-Dec:23
109,808 138334
30,278 45341
2,14 2480
114,684 T353R
13,688 12 ¥50
279,576 271,943




Motes to the Financial Statements - Continued

1

22 Other recehvables and pregay i
I thaugands of naira
Financial assets:

Sundry recevables.

Mon-financial assets:
Frapaymants
Gross ather Recevalies and prepayments

L

impadrment allowance oo;

Financial assats:

Sundry reteivabley

Total Impairment losses on Fnoncal asseds

Net Other Becebvables and prepayments

Currant
Nor-cumrent

INTERSATHIWAL ENERSY INTLRARCT PLC

Manggemant deoownt for the perad mmded ib e X074

Unzudited Auditad
I0Jum-24 31-Dac-23
28,771 60,008
TEIT 0008
135,732 118,665
135,732 228 BE5
(20,179 [10,17%]
110,173 {10,175]
154,124 178,84
96,305 120,475
58,019 SE01E
154,324 1734904

a4



ANTERNATMONAL ENERGY INSTRRANCT PLC

Momagemert Scooo for the peviod eeded 50 Tune 2024

Motes to the Financial Statements

5

{a)

by

ETL

]

(i

fiiily
fiwh

vl

Investment properties Unaasditad Audited

I thaugands af mairn 3o-Jun-24 31-Dec-23
Al 1 January 6,373,615 4,880,000
Additions during the year 14,131 12,302,00
Reclassification . 1,401, 244
Disgpasal of property -

Met fair value adjustrnents - -0,531
At end of perlad &;B?‘nﬁ B,373,618

Further analysis and details of the investment praperties including thesr locaticn are stated below, These includes the
carrying amaeunt and the cosresponding fair value adjustments recognized in the profit or lass.

Description of properties

in thowsands of noira o-lun-ag F1-Dec-a3
IE1Ibadan Estate, Liberty Road, Oke Ado, Ibadan 1,338,746 1,384,616
Rabhah Road, Kaduna, Kaduna State 115,000 135,000
B, Ohaeto Streat, D-Ling, Port Harcowrt, Rivers State o, Daa T4, D00
14, Aba Road, Port Harcourt, Rivess State 350,000 3,250,000
Plot 24 Jide Okd Street, Victoria sland, Lagos 1,650,000 1,650,000

E:ﬁ:?&ﬁ E ;Ei;ﬁﬁ

Valuation tachniquas vsed for fair valuation of investment properties

This represents the Company's investment in building and landed proparty for the purpose of capital appeaciation, The
investment progerties are stated at fair vabue, which has been determined based on valuations performed by 2
qualified estate surveyor. The invastment properties were independently valued by Messrs Osas & Oseji (a registerad
estate surveyar & values) as at 31 Decernber 2023, based an valuation model in accordance with that recommended by
the Internatianal Valvation Standards Committee. The determination of fair value of tha investmant property was
supported by markel pvidence,

The movement in investment properties are as follows;

Opening Additions!  Revaluation Closing
DescriptionfLocation Balance Transfar Gainf{kss) Balance Status af Tithe
In thausands af mairg
LIBERTY ROAD, OPPOSITE
LIBERTY STADIUM, OFF RING Undergaing
ROAD, IBADAN, OY0 STATE 1,385, 626 14,132 1,398,746  Perfection
Mo, 5, RIBADU ROAD, OFF
SWIMMING POOL ROAD, GRA, Undergoing
KADUNA, KADLIMNG STATE 135,004 . 115,000 Perfection
8, OHAETC STREET, O-LINE,
FORT HARCOURT, RIVERS Undergoing
STATE 74,000 - Fe000  Perfection
14, ABA ROAD, PORT Undargoing
HARCOURT, RIVERS STATE 3,150,000 - 3,150,000 Perfection
PLOT 2g4, JIDE OKI STREET, Undargoing
VICTORIA ISLAND, LAGOS 1,60 000 - 1,650,000 Perfection

6,373,626 Ly 131 - 6,387,746

Intangible assets
I thauwsands of mairg 3o-Jun-zi
Cost:
AL 1 JaAUArY 20y 49,871
Disposal .
Additions 1,000
‘Wark - In - Progreds | Core Application) 10
At end of the periad 236,974
Accurmulated amaortisation:
Ar 1 fanuary 202y 13,336
Charge during the year 1,572
At and of tha period 14,287
Carrylng amaunt:
AL 3oth June 3024 122 687
At 3ast Decernbar 2023 37,554
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INTENNMATIINAL ENFAGY INSLARARTE ALs
AAgepgEreEl ACTaunt far ibe peviad erdedd 106h Juar 3024

Hotes to the Financial Siatements

37 Property, plant and equipment

Fumitura,
fietings, office
Plast ard Mtar & computer
fre thiusands af ngivs Lamd Buildings _ machimery  vehicles equipment Total
Cowtfvahmtin:
ALY January 10Ty, + 159,00 cob.gz3 &85, q6q 1,351,956
Addelitanny - - 3,030 88,519 5,591 157,048
Drsgeialy : - {108 . [4,208)
Revabatian - - - - . .
At end of the period . = 353,102 Ei :.as E: Ep 1, 504, Ball
aAccomulated depreciation:
AL 1 lareary 200y & - 333,084 T4, 327 34,326 71432
Charge for the period . . 6T, 41052 6,851 15467
DCisposals - i 14 5 [ga05)
Reversal of acourmulated depreciation . . - - - -
Arand af pariad = . 128,506 273,113 151,375 B52.793
Carryirsg valus
AL goth June zozg " a wﬁ. EB 14! M Ii: 185
73 December 3023 z - 6, 0l 273,796 561,646 FE0, 534
2 Statutory deposit
In thewsands of noia Je-dumezg !I.lDCI:l:Ii
Minimum statutary deposit 23, 323,500

Statutory depesit reprasants the amount doposited with the Contral Bank of Migesia in sgcerdance with Seclion g (1) and Sechian 10 (1) of Inturance Act 003
This is resariched cach as managemsen does nol have #oess 19 the halances imits day Lo dey sctraties. Statutony deposits are measured at cost and attract

g Insurance contract labilities

n thasandys af noia Unaudited Auditad
Fu-Jun-ai au-Mec-zy
Lishility for Bemaining Coverage (3 note 19.1 below) 305537 3,843,440
Irrurance Acquisibon Cash Flow (see note 29.2) 38,426} 145,853
Lishildty far incurred Clems {see note 13 3 hebred 5,484,108 3,003,471
Incurred But Mat Reported {IBMR) (see note 19,4 below 350, D0 133,602
Risk pdjustment (se= nobe 255 below) 33,Bga a1
Loss Compaonent {see note 9.7 below) 38,781 g, 104
Diszount adjustment 30,433 19,312
At wnd of the pericd 4 347,374 5,083,377

39,1 Liabilny lor Ramaining Coverage

#n thousonds of noka Fa-Jui-2i 3u-Dnac-z3
Fire 8q,227 0,416
Muitor 1505 85, %,735389
Genersl Agcaden) thg, 08y 36,345
Marme B4, 535 I
Bonds 1g,160 3,936
08l B Energy 1,65y .

338,577 TBua b



Motes to the Financial Statements

3.2

g4

Irsurance Acguisition Cash flow
iy tvoumanads off main

At Beginning of year
Arqsition cost during the year
Amanized dering the year

At end of the period

In thousendsaf nairs

Fire

Motor

General Accident
Maring

Eands

O B Energy

Liatmikay for baourrad Claimsg
In tpusands of noia

Fire

Motor

General Accident
Marine

Bonds

Ol B Enesgy

Incurred but not reported {IBNR)
In thousandy of nova

Fra

Mator

General Atcident

Marws

Beruls

il B Energy

zg.5 Discount adjustrent

n thousasd's of noka

Arend ol periad
Chargs duing tha year
At end of the penod

Firm

Motaor

General Accdent
Marre

Bonds

Ol B Energy

39.6 Risk adjustmant

Fire

Moo

General Accident
Marine

Bands

O B Enemgy

IWTERMATAINAL ENTEGY INSLARANGE PLE

Mazogereat dcrawnr far the pevid ended SO0 Jase 0

Unasadited Audived
Jo=dunzy F1-Dec-33

48, Bag 13,472
150,577 137,401
3 3 3
—tfiaf 4fu
J0-Jun-zg J1-Decaay
EEETT by
atnaf 3,938
EERF 35
1,580 BB
whirg -
RS x
98, 426 48,804

Jn-dun-ag Ju-Dec-ay

.43 35,233
105,617 40,515
410 33,70
54078 52677
71,346 91,155
1,200,206 1,758,451
E%m! 2,802,431
Fo-Jun-ig F1-Dpt-33
G201 ey
7818 15,662
157,152 bz,763
5539 3
1283 21,92

- 34,383

5o, 000 iliﬂl
Jo-Junszg j1-Dec-x}
13323 007
3,300 10,305
8,533 13,312
L7g 2,580
4,828 4,685
L LT c T
1,358 1,498
3,547 Lizh

3, T Lt

13 13

ao-Jur-ad 21-Dec-z3

Tiooa 1,065
4890 1,406
1000 1709
£,500 1,400
500 2,385
A 1,086
32, B0 43,701




MNTERNATIOMAL ERENG F ASLLANTE PC
Aoaugermest Ao for e peniod ended A0Th fAne 200

Hotes to the Fimancial Statements

9.7 Loss Component

in thowrsand's of nafa Uiauditad Audited
g Fo-dum-ay Ii-Deg-33
4 January 19,78, 2,526
Charge during the yaar 1,578 |gl.3ﬁ.-,
At 31 December 1,762 22,710
:‘n R 18,7y
otor 5
General Accident ] a
Warine = .
Bonds = =
O E Energry = .
1,762 1

o Trade payables

i thowsands of nawa Unaudited Modited
Jo-Fun-3g J-Decay

Riinsurance payable 70,248 4,287

Depasit premivm {sea nots 3a.1 below) 200, 35,0

278,205 240,051

30.1 Movement in premium depesit

At Beginning of year T35,056 1312
Additionsiiallocation) during the year - 36,059 114,550
Transfar to other income - - 1,200
At end of the period 00,303 136 65L
33 Prowisions ardd other payables Wnauditad Avadited
in thousands of naire zo-lum-ay Fa-Danc-23
Steff prnsion &135 26,530
Accrpaly dHote 319 BE3ET Bar Bz
Sundry crachtoes (Mote 31.3) :1: - a,038 6gh
Unclaimed dividend Ey,218 g, 211
At and of the periad 3,613,077 1,933,314
JLs Accrual comiprise;
Acpruind fepees bz Gy, TRal
Rant Recaived in advanes 25,675 33,330
tusdi faa 30,248 5,619
Geesyy  Boo B2z
32.2 Sundry creditors comprise:
.i.rmunl:rlntu. HaChAL £33, 013 fig1,530
Staff cooperative Boap Biom
Dther ceditors Jesng 268, Sy



Hates to the Finencal Statements

EE]

35

5.1

Currentincome tax liabilities
iy Ehausands af nai

At Baginning of year
Current year charge

Payment made during the year
A% el af the pericd

|rtame bax Bxpen e

Comgarty Intoema tax

Mirirmum tas

Education tax

Infoamstion technology development lesy

Daferrad Raation
¥ thousands of naing

Dalecved taxation
At end of the period

Lease ohligation
I thousands gf noia

AL lsrwry

Lease during the yesr
Payment made during the year
At and af tha period

Borrawings
In thowsonds of naia

Dagwao Sacuritias {Evopa) Limitad (Nota 15.4]
At end of the pericd

Daewno Securities (Evrope) Limited

I thowsond's of nore

At January
Exchanigs rate differences

PTERNATIONAL ENERGT INFURANE FLC
Moapgemest Acsuer Jor (e paiod ided Stk ivne 2038

Unsadited Audited
Au-Hun-34 n-Decaay
345 07,361
533 g7, 500
4 -1, By
e $EEETE 398405
Unaudited Unauwdited
Fo-Bun-x Jo-lJun-a3
5,308 18,598
raEs 1,488
37,531 20 oih
Unaudited Audited
3orlun-zy F1-DeLay
108,304 anfi,z0g
=06, 209 206,309
jo-lurn-ay ma-Dec-ay
43,309 .
= Hg,Bo3.00
(zo,o58} [4%,323 700
Fo-Jurezy Fa-Dec-ay
e T Y
X 5, 828,1
afabass  ag0092,85
“ﬁ:uﬁ &
ﬁﬂ:ﬁ: &M&"E!

Imternatiomad Energy Insurance Fic issued a bond valsed at 3,80 000,000 Japanese Yen (PY) to Daewoo Securities (Furope) Limited who have acted as tha
formign agont. Thio bomd has a tenar of 30 ywars commencing on 2y lewery 2008 and maturing an 23 January 2028, The bond was issued st 2 zara coupon

Inaarest rata. & prenium ol paiy of e e value of the bond is payabds on the masurity date,

This band has aptions 1 subscribe to the egaty of the Company far the period comimening on 25 Mnuarg 2005 and chosing on 24 January 2038, The aption
rights ureler clasuse 3 of the opton sgresment states that the Maiva sgquilent salue af the bord held shall form the consideration for the dssres for which the

opbon rights are being ssoed,

The Campanry instituted litigaticn against the bond issuer on the ground that the bonds were to be issuad for e berm Finance from multipls indhvidual and
insaituticnal inastors and alo that it rewer anticipsted that Deewoo who acted s her Fnancial Adviser, Fund Aranger. and Lead Manager would ba the Sl

Financer, Assignes or Beseliciary af the Global Bondsloptions.



INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLEC
Monagement Account far the period ended 30th June 2024

Motes to the Financial Statements

36 Deposit for shares Unaudited Audited
In thousands of naira 30-Jun-24 31-Dec-23
Private placement - Norrenberger Advisory Partners Ltd 7,000,000 5,000,000
Private placement 2g,360 2g,360
Staff 36,681 36,681
At end of period 7,066,041 5,066,041

36.1 Deposit for shares

At Beginning of year 5,023,360 5,279,360
Additions/{Withdrawals) 2,000,000 {250,000)
At end of period 7,025,360 5,025,360

Deposit for shares relates to monies received for purchase of shares in the Compary awaiting allotments and

approvals.
Unauvdited Audited
36.2 Deposit for shares - Staff 3o-Jun-z4 31-Dec-23
;t. E;;ginnir;g of year 36,681 36,981
ithdrawa - (300)
At end of period 36,681 36,681
37 Capital and reserves
37.1 Share capital
In thousands af naira 30-Jun-z4 31-Dec-23
Auvthorized
1,284,085, 48y ordinary shares of 5o kobo each 642,043 642,043
37.2 Share premium
In thousards of naira 30-Jun-24 31-Dec-23
Share premium 961, 0g7 563,:12?
38 Statutory contingency reserve
in thousands of naira 3o-Jun-24 31-Dec-23
At 1 January 2,745,548 1,630,192
Transfer from profit or loss 75,851 3,115,256
At end of period 2,821,295 2,745,448




Motes to the Financial Statements
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INTERNATIONAL ENERGY INSURANCE PLC
Management Account for the period ended 20th fune 2024

Capital reserve

Unauvdited Audited
in thousands of naira 30-Jun-24 31-Dec-23
Share premiurm 7,926,399 7,926,399
Property revaluation reserve
In thousands of naira 30-Jun-24 31-Dec-23
At 1 lanuary 1,206,428 1,206,428
Transfer from OC| - =
At end of period 1,206,428 1,206,428

This reserve contains surplus on revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment. A revaluation surplus is recorded in
Other Comprehensive Income and credited to the property revaluation reserve in equity. However, to the extent that
it reverses a revaluation deficit of the same asset previously recognised in profit or loss, the increase is recognised in
profit and loss. A revaluation deficit is recognised in the statement of profit or loss, except to the extent that it

Fair value reserve

In thausands of naira 3o-Jun-z4 31-Dec-23
At 1 January 518,688 255,369
Transfer from OCI 50,438 163,319
At end of period 4b9,126 418,688

The fair value reserve shows the effects from the fair value measurement of financial instruments. Any gains or

losses on disposal are not recognised in profit or lass remains in equity.

Accumulated losses Unaudited Audited

In thousands of naira 3o-Jun-z4 31-Dec-23
At Beginning of year (1g,952,681) (24,413,703)
Opening balance adjustment B -
Restated opening balance (19,5952,681) (24,413,703)
Transfer to contingency reserves {75,851) (1,115,256)
Transfer from profit or loss (3,709,850) 5,576,278

At end of period

(23,738,382}

{19,952,681)




